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sister that she might afterwards wear them ; if you believe she did an act
which shocks every sentiment and feeling of our common nature, there is
ﬁcnhahly nothing else you wounld have any difficnlty in believing against her,
There are, no doubt, great difficulties in believing it. The sister who wit-
nessed it never mentioned it until after she had made her statement for the
bishop, and it seems incredible that it should have been done in the presence
of a witness. But it is for you to judge of this and every other part of this
painful story.
. The Lord Chief Justice the went on to advert to the charges as to steal-
g the children’s dinners, and to the contradictory evidence, and in like
manner he put to the jury whether there had or had not beea untruth
and whether, even if the charge was not true in fact, there was reasonable
ground for believing it. No doubt, he said, these were charges of acts of a
most disgraceful character, and if the jury believed that they were not only
unfounded, but trumped-up, they would have to consider what damages
they could award to the plaintiff as compensation for such atrocious impu-
tations, Upon that they must form their own judgment. After adverting
to the commission (in which he said he thought there had been a sad mis-
carriage of justice in not producing the nuns to be examined), the Lord
Chief Justice went on to lay down—as to the conduct of the defendants
in sending in the statements to the bishop—that they would not be liable
either on the count for libel or conspiracy if they sent in the statements
honestly and bond fide. Adverting to the incident of the taking away the
laintiff’s ring, he said he thought it was an act of unnecessary cruelty and

arshness. After noting the other matters as to the alleged imprisonment,
dc.—leaving them to the jury—the Lord Chief Justice, in conclusion, made
an earnest and eloquent appeal to the jury to decide the case dispassionately.
The case, he said, is in your hands. All I ask of you is, that you allow no
prejudices to influence g'nu or your judgment. The current of popular feel-
ing, the echoes of which have been heard within these walls, ought to find
no entrance here. The cries of an unthinking populace ought to find no
response in the breasts of twelve honest and intelligent men, who have come
to discharge, and will discharge, one of the most solemn duties men can be
called on to discharge, only according to their right sense of truth and the
dictates of their unfettered consciences! All T ask of you is to hold, as I in
my province have endeavoured to hold, the scales of justice equal and even,
and, having so adjusted them—as right, and truth, and justice require—Ilet
them ineline the one way or the other. g

The jury retired to consider their verdict, and were absent from cour
for more than an hour. On their return they delivered in a verdict for the
plaintiff on the counts for conspiracy and libel, for 500L, including, how-
ever, the 300/ the amount of the dowry—so that the net amount of the
verdict is 200/, They found for the defendants on the minor counts. 4
The moment the verdict for the plaintiff was known, it was communi-

cated like lightning to the multitude outside, and a lond cheer was heard
reverberating through Westminster Hall. Thus ended this extraordinary
case, which, while it lasted, cansed an excitement quite unprecedented within
living memory. The Lord Chief Justice expressed his high acknowledg-
ments for the services of the police on the oceasion.

THE EXD.
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--~’Ti1—l-E ROAD MURDER.

&

Tue public mind ‘throughout Great Britain has been so intenselvy cceupied wi
the incidents of the Road-hill House murder that the faintest light tt]fmwn lﬁ:n ‘:111:;,1:
fearful mystery would produce universal excitement. We cannot pretend even to hint
at t.]:&e discovery of a clue for, up to the present moment, the darkness of the deed
remains as complete as ever. In all directions the path of inquiry is crossed by a
shadow, beyond which all is silence and gloom. We cannot even trace a single foot-
step of the unknown murderer. The ways he went and came that awful night are
as frée from the vestige of his passage as though he had been a phantom emerging
from a grave to do its spiriting of wickedness and then again hiding in the earth.
But the secresy of this erime, in addition to the impunity which it confers upon an
assassin, leads to other serious and regretable consequences. Public opinion, impa-
tient to detect the culprit, puts one individual after another upon trial, and acquits

- or condemns with random precipitancy. Village gossip, tavern conjectures, the

whispers of malice, distortions of evidence, police surmises, and a hundred other ele-
ments enter into the controversy, and it is not too much to say that, by turns, every
member of an unhappy household has been blasted by one of these theories of sus-
picion. There are those who persist in affirming the guilt of Constance Kent.

‘Others, with equal dogmatism, denounce Elizabeth Gough, though both have been

examined before the magistrates, and discharged. A third set of individuals, ready at
uess-work, seek with audacious ingenuity to fasten the act upon the head of this
most miserable family. Some point outside the mansion, and circulate the names of

comparative strangers—all forgetting that this is contrary to every principle of

English justice. Moreover, they disregard the fact that the circumstances upon which

‘they base their reckless assumption are not evidence at all in reality. Few lawyers

would introduce them into a speech for the prosecution, and, if they did, no judge
would present them for consideration to the jury. Indeed, many persons who have
been writing to the newspapers letters, each paragraph of which may be a stab at the
heart of an innocent individual, have made allegations which, next day, are sure to
be altogether fabulous. The popular sentiment elamours for a victim. The question
uppermost seems to be, not “ Who is guilty ?"’ but ** Whom shall we bhang #"

We shall avoid offering any opinion, or suggestmg any suspicion, as to the indivi-
dual who perpetrated the murder. The mystery will one day be solved, let us hope;
and the punishment of the crime awarded. QOur task is simply to comment on the
testimony of the several witnesses. In the first place, the detectives were rash and

ieruel in arresting Constance Kent before they had even the skeleton of a case made

out against her. A nightzown was missing. Upon the strength of that one circum-
stance she is charged with the most dreadful of all felonies. Literally, there was not a
particle more, even of circumstantial evidence. We are not assuming her innocence
any more than we are begging the question of her guilt. We deal with the matter
as one of proof, and would any barrister in England have taken upon himself, at
the persuasion of Mr. Inspector Whicher, to arraign that young girl as n murderess 3
It appears to us that the investigation which took place with respect to her was purel
xperimental. Next, as to Elizabeth Gough, twice arrested and twice disch :
’"?mt became of all Mr. Solicitor Slack’s solemn and secret inquisition ? That a piece
\annel, discovered on the scene of the murder, fitted the nursemaid's bosom, as it
¢ also have fitted the bosoms of the elder Misses Kent, who were never rsonally

1ed by the lynx-eyed Mrs. Dallimore. That was the whole of the fres evidence
1

\

L’

Therefore, most righteously and wisely, the accused was set free, and the

Fl

< 3







f

"

4

1 e:rd I-{:u: r::]: ;t that, if a strange person entered the room, the door handle was not

5. Why was Eliza i y - ;
o i‘a t'hE Nl beth not surprised when, at five o'clock in the morning, she
6. Is she or Mrs. Kent to be believed with -
of fetching the little boy from the nurserytp regard to the alleged habit of the former
7. Did she knock two or three times at her master’s door at a late hour without
being answered, as she swears, and as they, upon oath, deny ?
8. Was the chest flannel really hers; if so why was it found under the body ?
9. Could she, from her own bed, have seen the child in the cot ?

As Recarps Miss CoxsTANCE :
1. What became of the night-dress ? '

These questions have not been satisfactorily answered, yet th i
the problem of the murder. s » yet they all bear directly on

We now come to the point whether the investigation of this mystery has been com-
petently conducted. ? R Y g

1. The Coroner's Inquest was a bungle. Tt was got over in an afternoon ; an open
verdict was returned; neither the male nor the female inmates of the house were
previously stripped and searched as the oceurrence of a felony on the premises
warranted. Only seven witnesses were examined—the nurse and nursemaid and the
two younger children being the only members of the household put upon their oaths.
Time was thus given for the auﬁprmiun of evidence.

2. The arrest of Constance Kent was a blunder. Whatever suspicions existed the
?m“‘;fdingﬂ were hastily taken, and the zeal of the police may possibly have defeated
its object.

3. Mr. Slack’s inquiry, besides being unconstitutional, was an error of policy,
becanse he could only take voluntary evidence, not given upon oath, and had no
power to insist upon a reply to his questions.

4. Elizabeth Gough was arrested upon insufficient grounds, and the inquiry was
Ere::ipitated, whereas more cauntion and delay might have resulted in further eluci-

ations.

5. The authorities, from first to last, have collected the evidence bit by bit, instead
of at once removing the entire family from the house, ﬂcuui}ring it with police, allow-
ing no unauthorised person to enter either the mansion or the grounds, and subjecting
the whole to an exhaustive search.

We now proceed to connect the various episodes of this mysterious history, and we
begin with the original announcement of the murder in the local newspapers.

The usually tranquil neighbourhood of Road has just been fearfully agitated by the dis-
covery of an appalling murder done on the body, of an interesting boy four years nfaga,‘namﬂd
Francizs Saville Kent, youngest son of Mr. Kent, Sub-Inspector of Factories, residing at
Road, near Frome, and just on the borders of Somerset. The following particulars have
transpired respecting this frightful tragedy, which for cold-blooded cunning and cool de-
liberate cruelty has seldom been surpassed in the aonals of crime. It appears that M.
Kent has been twice married, and that his family consisted of seven children, four of whom,
viz., three girls and one boy, are children by a first wife; the two youngest, Constance and
William, having just returned from school. It may be remembered that these two children,
about three years ago, through some alleged unpleasantness at home, ran away, the girl
having cut off her hair and otherwise disguised herself as a boy; but they were stopped at
Bath, and taken home again. The other members of the family are two little girls and the
deceased, children by the present Mrs. Kent. s ! L

On Friday night the family went to bed as usual, the housemaid having, as is her duty,
seen all the doors and windows properly fastened. In one of the bedrooms slept the nurse-
maid and in the same room the deceased in a little cot, and in another part of the
room another child in a second cot, On the same floor slept Mr. and Mrs. Kent. All the
family appear to have gono to bed in perfect unanimity. About 11 o'clock Mrs. Eﬂnl;
went into the room, remarking to the girl that the comet was visible. Having remaine
there a few minutes, she left the room, previously kissing her son in his crib, as _Wﬂs
her custorn. The father soon after looked in and kissed him, and every one Iﬁ;l::
for the night. Nothing oceurred during the night to excite alarm. In the mnrmﬂ% nukmi
ever, about 6 o'clock, the nursery maid knocked at the door of the parents, an
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ligﬁ"fm I discovered the door open in the morning, T informed Mr. Kent, and he came

Elizabeth Gough said : T have lived with Mr. Kent, as nurse, for the last eight months.
The deceased ﬂhﬁd. was a cheerful, happy boy, and slept in a child's erib in thlghm room
as myself. 1 put him to bed on Friday last at 8 o'clock; he was then well and happy.
¥ went to bed at five minutes after 11, but previously looked at deceased, who was mﬂ
Mra. .'_Eeut came and kissed the children before T was in bed. I awoke at 5 o'clock in the
morming ; the nursery door was a little open, and I immediately missed the deceased from
his crib. '.'!Z'Iu impression of his body still remained, and the bedclothes were placed neatly,
a3 if I or his mother had done it. The nightshirt and flannel waistcoat T put the child to
bed in were gone; the piece of flannel produced does not belong to the house. On missing

_deceased, I went to his mother’'s room, expecting she had taken him when I was asleep. Not

*_Endmg him there, I searched through the house and grounds. In the drawing-room I noticed
impresgions of foot-marks like a man's boot with hobnails, but I could not discover any
foot-marks on the lawn outside. Iam a light sleeper, and generally hear any movement of
the children orcries Mr. and Mra Kelt slept on the same floor as myself, and the deceased
and a little girl in my room. On the second floor slept two elder girls in the same bed, and
Copstance, another girl, in a room by herself. The cook and housemaid also slept in one bed,
and W, Saville, a boy fifteen years of age, in a room by himself. A watch dog is loose at
mg'ﬂh:, and can roam round the back of the house: T d‘iﬂy not hear the dog bark on Friday
night.

By Captain Meredith : The dog appeared as well in the morning as he always is. I
took a little bread and butter and water for my supper on Friday night. I had my tea up-
stairs. 1 did take one cup of tea in the kitchen mtlin the cook, standing, as I sometimes do
when she aska me. Islept very soundly on Friday.

Thomas Bpnger, yeoman, of Road, said: On Saturday last I went with others to Mr.
Kent’s premises, at 8 o'clock. I searched through the shrubbery for the deceased child.
On passing the privy, I noticed some blood of a dark eolour upon the floor, and went in; I
raised the lid of the privy and sent for a light; on passing my hand in the opening T felt a
blanket, which I pulled out, and then discovered the body of the deceased, dressed in a
lﬂﬁgﬁhﬂh, and lying across the splash board on his side: the board prevented the body
falling lower down. I observed a wound in deceaged's throat, and blood and soil over the
hody ; we wrapt the body in the blanket and carried it into the kitchen, I and some other
men emptied the fall of the privy, but found nothing uncommon in it. 3

Stephen Milett, butcher, of Road, deposed: I am parish-constable of Road. Having
heard of the murder of the deceased, T went on SBaturday morning to the premises of Mr.
Kent, and made a search with the view to find anything that the deed might have been
effected with, but was not successful ; outside the privy I found the bloody piece of
ﬁp:-r produced; on the floor were about two tablespoonfuls and some spots of blood.

Phe guantity of blood on the floor and blanket is as much as could come from a child
of that description —the whole quantity, T should think, is three half-pints.

By a juryman—I think it possible that the murder was committed in the closet. My
impression, is that the child was held with his legs upwards, and his head hanging down,
and his throat cut while in that position. (Sensation.) .

Elizabeth Gough, recalled: 1 do not know these pieces of paper. Master takes in the
Times, Civil Service Gazette, and sometimes a Frome paper. [The pieces of paper produced
were not portions of any of the above-named newspapers. 3

Mr. Joshua, Parsons, surgeon, of Beckington, deposed : On examining the body of deceased
I found two superficial cuts on the left hand. The throat was cut from ear to ear; every
structure down to the spine was severed. I also found a stab made by a long and strong-
poinied instrument, which passed through the eartilages of two ribs, the diaphragm, and
wounded the external coat of the stomach. The wound must have been m?ﬂﬂ' by a dagger
or pointed; knife. (Sensation.) I am of opinion the throat was first eut, which would cause
instant death, I should say death had taken place. quite five hours before I saw the body
about 9 am. op Saturday. I am also of opinion that sufficient blood has not been dis-
covered to account for the mode of death. There was a blackened appearance round the
month of the. deceased, such as we do not usually see in dead bodies, as if something had
been pressed tightly against it. A sufficient quantity of blood on the blanket, and the floor
and wall of the. water-closet, has not been accounted for, as would have flowed from the hmd
if the throat were cut in the closet, as blood from the arterial vessels would have pw?iuhad
a greater quandity of sparkles on the wall than have been spoken of. Ifa quart of l}luﬁ o
been accounted for, it would not have been the whaole of the blood in that child, T doh :
think the child had a blow in the head before its throat'was cut; if it had I ghould hav

meen the mark,

i i i ile the

Mr. Superintendent Foley, of the Trowbridge police, said that he could recone
apparent ﬁiﬂ'erenaa in the evidence respecting the quantity of blood found in the ':}Wﬂt..ﬂ
he was the first who disturbed the soil,—When I first examined the vault I.ihu'l;:ﬂl lﬂl'!"’:l
quantity of paper, as much as would cover this table (about two yards in circumierence
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towards any members of the family, for the purpose of wreaking their engean
they may have taken this little boy out thrnughptha dmwing-mgm to t]iEl:ITa:: :hm mﬂﬂr:
dered him and east him in, with the object of concealing the body. It would ltﬂ.d.ﬂed, have
been :!:nlmmuu to have wreaked vengeance in this manner on an innocent child of those tender
years ; what offence could it have offered to anyone? But this is only supposition; we have
no proof of it; the matter remains enveloped in the deepest mystery. It is the most
extraordinary and mysterions murder that has ever been committed to my knowledge, It
would have been a satisfaction to you and me to have traced this erime to the parpetrn.t:ur of
it; but as you cannot do that, you will return as your verdict that this murder has been
wﬁiuﬂ}y committed by some person or persons unknown.,
inh%hth';rﬁ:?; ,frTﬂil;:r& :Bs :ui;irgzal,g suspicion on my mind, for it is clear no one could have got
_ The Coroner : Whatever suspicion you may have in your mind mu 1 i
giving your verdiet. You must remember 'Ehat Huspil:!;m is not pmu:'? nﬁiﬁiﬁi !u;]?i:a::;
evidence before us whatever, circumstantial or otherwise, and you must, therefore, decide
upon that which is before you, and that alone. I have no doubt in my mind but that sooner
or later the mystery in which this erime is at present enveloped will be clearsd away, and
the author or authors of it be brought to light ; for if no mortal eye saw the deed l:ummi’ttad,
the eye of Providence saw it, and punishment will await the guilty.
The jury fully concurred with the coroner, and returned a verdict of * Wilful murder
against some person or persons unknown.”
_The jury were then diunhnr?ad, and the vast crowd dispersed, manifesting audible signs of
i]l 1mP§u:11$ent at the escape of the guilty party or parties inculpated in the commission of this
0Tl ;
Thael%n::}mu are actively engaged in the matter, and no doubt the mystery will shortly be
unravelled.
On Tuesday, at the urgent request of Mr. Kent, a body of Wilts police, under the direction
of Mr. Superintendent Foley, renewed the search of the premises and grounds adjoining, but
noth ng further has been elucidated to throw a light on the matter.

The metropolitan detective force having been employed in conjunction with the
Wiltshire police, suspicions were directed against Miss Constance Kent, who was, upon
a warrant, taken into custody and charged with the murder.

APPREHENSION OF MISS CONSTANCE KENT FOR THE MURDER.

" Since the above was written, the entire aspect of the case has been changed by the apprehension
of Miss Constance Kent for the murder of her brother, under a warrant issued at the instigation of
Inspector Witcher. This step was taken at the adjourned meeting of the magistrates held yesterday
at the Temperance Hall, Road. The Bench met at 11 o’clock, when the reporters were informed
that a private consultation was about to be held, the result of which wonld be communicated at
its termination. Throughout the whole of the morning, and for the greater portion of the after-
noon, the magistrates were consulting with Inspector Witcher, Captain Meredith, and Mr. Super-
intendent Foley. In the meantime the other police engaged in the case were running hither and
thither, and it soon became rumoured abroad that some decisive course was about to be taken, the
nature of :lﬁch no one could surmise. Groups began to assemble from all parts of the village, and
the Temperance Hall towards 3 o’clock was surrounded by a comparatively large crowd of persons,
the majority of whom, it must be confessed, seemed to be of opinion that it could be no other than
Mr. Kent that was to be taken into custody, the feeli:‘? against him being very strong all the county
round. This idea was, however, shortly after dispelled.

At half-past 5 o'clock Inspector Witcher, who a short time before had gone to Mr. Kent’s house,
was seen approaching the Temperance Hall, with a young lady on his arm, dressed in deep black.
The excitement amongst the crowd was intense; “'Tis Miss Constance™ wu]aﬁilﬂﬂiil? heard in
various quarters, mingled with tones of pity and commiseration, as the young , weeping and
with her head bent down, passed through the groups of people, followed by Captain Meredith, Mr.
Superintendent Foley, and the Inspector. Into the Temperance Hall she was m*: the crowd pressing
forward with great eagerness until the room was crowded in every part.

The prisoner was accommodated with a seat on the front form facing the magistrates, Mr. Witcher
sitting on one side of her, and Mr. Wooelf on the other. She looks to be about eighteen years of age,
though it is said that she is only sixteen. She is rather tall and stout, with a full face, which was much
flushed, and a dimpled forehead, apparently somewhat contracted. Her eye is peculiar, being
small and deep set in her head, which perhaps leaves rather an unfavourable opinion’ on the min
In other respects there is nothing unprepossessing in her appearance, judging from her looks yester-
day ; at the same time, the fearful crime with which she stands charged doubtless modified in some
d the habitual expression of her countenance, the predominant characteristic of which is said
to be sullenness, The young lady wore a black silk dress and mantle, trimmed with crape, and kept
her veil down throughout the proceedings. She sat with her eyes fixed upon the ground, shu&fﬁ
tears, and never once looked up. Indeed, to judge from her demeanour, she seemed to feal her awfa
position most acutely, though she manifested no violent emotion from the time she was taken until
she left, at the close of the inquiry. -

Thn&;.itting' magistrates 'lrarqt.—rf'{. G. G. Ludlow, Esq., Chairman; the Rev. R. Crawley, R. Wal-
mesley, Esq., J.P. Stancomb, Esq, W. P. Stancomb, Esq., and G. W. Shepperd, Esq. Messrs.
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This afternoon. 1 aﬁ_ﬁn Wlﬁ the house, and sent for the prisoner into the dining: o0m ;

said, “T am a police officer, and hold a warrant for your apprehension, charei
murder of your brothe FIH;GUJ Saville Kent, which I_:lll _ _F to you ;" 'I?mlmw 8
to her; she commenced crying, and said, “1 am innocent,” which she repeated several times; 1
then accompanied her to the bedroom, where she put on her bonnet and mantle, and I b  her
tﬂ:thu_g’qnp; she has made no further remark to me since. And I now pray (continued the
witnesa), if you please, for a further remand of the prigoner, to enable me to collect evidence to show
the animus the prisoner entertained towards the deceased, and to make inguiries respecting the
nightgown, which, if in existence, may possibly be found; and to adduce any other evidence
which may be brought forward at the next examination, at any time you may appoint. =
-_%ﬁ %I;mﬂnn 'IL Whjat da" - an_guu app%ina?—]}[:. E’it@ha_:: ext Wedn or Thursday.
e Rev. Mr. Crawley: Wounld next Wedn ?—NMr. Wi : ‘or T :
.bn%hamu&t b a%th;];& exgmina.tinq after t_l'?:iw : PRARRES, TR S5 w’
s rman: Would that be ample time ?—Mr. Wi : i ordinary  time;
perhaps you will say this day week. B UAREL.i b il I 1A ' Wios
The Bench assented. g
_-‘Il‘lhn Ghn:rmnn, addrggaing the priauner, sgid: You have heard the evidence—of course I don't
wish you to say anything—upon which this warrant has been issued, and upon which you have
been apprehended and brought here. Haye you anything to say to being rah;!:nﬂad until Friday
next at 11 o'clock at the same place, when further evidence will be brought against you?—The
prisoner made no m{ll:’" ; e
%ﬂa Chairman : Bzu fﬁil l:_e sent, thmcll’ o tﬁ:‘lﬂ Caunty Galc:ll ut]}up%ﬁd for that time.
[he prisoner was shortly after removed in the cus of ector Witcher and Mr. Woolf, after
which she was taken to Devizes Gaol in a fly. o et e

.. DISCHARGE OF MISS CONSTANCE KENT.
'he magistrates began to. assemble at 10 o'clock, and at half-past held a private conaultation.
At 11 the reporters were admitted, the accused having arrived a few minutes previously in a
ily from Devizes in charge of the governor of the gaol. :

Elizabeth Googh, on being swarn, repeated the evidence she gave at the inquest. :

William Nutt was then sworn, and his evidence at the previous examination was read over to
him. He was shown the depositions, and asked if the signature was his, but seemed disposed
to disavow it. Ultimately he said if it was not his, it was very much like his writing. In
answer to questions from the clerk, he stated—The written evidence was not correct; the part
that was not is that which says Mr. Kent called and told me he had lost his child. I never
saw Mr. Kent that morning. The correct statement is that Mr. Greenhill, who occupies, the
adjoining garden, came and told me something. [Mr. Edlin objected to his stating what, as
not being evidence.] The other portion of the evidence was correct.

By the Chairman: After 1 and Benger searched the shrubbery, 1 made the remark to him
that after this I would search for a dead child as well as a live one. After the child was found
iﬂ?u not remember saying anything beyond that “it was as we predicted; I had my thoughts

ore.

Cross-examined by Mr. Edlin: I am a shoemaker. I was in my shop when I firat saw (zreenhill,
. who stood at the gate. When I first heard him. speak, he was talking to my father m

hat .

e

and overhearing something I went out to get further information, In conseguence of what I b
I went by myself to the cross-roads, towards Mr. Eent's honse, to see who was standingabout; t
I met Benger, and with, him, of our c¢wn accord, went.to Mr. Kent's premises, Bmgar.prt%gl
that we should go on to the lawn, saying no one could be angry with us for looking for a lost child ;
he said so.in consequence of my observing that I did not like to go. When we came to the bettom
of the lawn, 1 predicted that we should ﬁud a dead, child if we could not find a li#'iﬂg one, I said
this because I could not think any one would have stolen a child from a gentleman’s house, as I
was told by Greenhill. I recollect being examined here last Friday, but donot remember Mr. Clagk
reading over my evidence, I will not swear he did not. On being shown his signature to the depo-
sitions, and asked if it was his, he said it was similar to what I wrote, but in a firmer hand to what. 1
believe I used. Idid not state here last Friday that Mr. Kent came early in the morning and told
me he had lost his child. Mr. Kent did not come early to me. I was induged to search the left side
of the lawn first, because it was thicker set with shrubs; we went straight from the lower corner to
the closet, where the first thing I saw was a pool of blood; I did not then look down the seat, but
made the observation, * It is as I predicted.” Benger directed me to get a light. T then went to the
scullery, met Mary Holkam, a charwoman, and asked for a candle. She said, “ For God's sake
‘William, what's the matter?” The cook, who asked a similar question, then gave me a candle, and
T returned to the closet, where I found Benger, I held the candle over the seat, while Benger looked
into the seat. I did not look in, becanse, as he held the lid, he lifted the blanket over it. Benger
was the first to speak, and said * Look here, look here, William!"” and on, looking, I saw the body
of the child, and its head dropped back. I spread the blanket on the floor, and Benger put the
on it, covered it up, and earried it into the house. I was not examined by the coroner. L was sub-
peenaed, but not examingd. , _

The Chairman: The witness was examired last Friday, because Benger was from home.

The court at this stage of l;hﬂﬂ],;:&madmgs afdjourned for half an hour. When the magistrates
bled, the first witness called was :
trﬁ?u:“imm’a Moody, who said: I liye at Warmingter with my mother. Llknow the ﬁﬂlﬂnﬂh I
was at school with her at Beckington; on the 17th or 18th of June I left school for the ol i—
The magistrates’ clerk : Have you ever heard the prisoner make use of any expression of ill-feeling
towards the deceased?— Yitness: She disliked it through jealousy.—Mr. Edlin: That is not an
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charge of this serious nature, and seeking, as it does, to fix that chargs upon a yor
lady in the position of life of Miss Constance Kent. With thess faw mm Irm
I have discharged my ﬂnbf. Ask yourselves, what is yours? Let me respectively draw
attention to what it is. If upon reading the evidence, you think that guilt is brought

home, if not conclusively, at all events in a gimd facie manner, to Miss Consta our
duty will be to let the matter come before you for further inveati tmu'., but if you ragn:&" allytha

consequences, and consider that for nearly a whole fortnight Mr, Witcher has been eng in the
Investigation, and has not succeeded in finding any one fact authorising you to say that this young
lady is guilty, any more than any other person who has been called haf?:rra you to-day, 1 am sure
that you will order her discharge. T ask you, therefore, upon the ground that there isnot a
tittle of evidence upon which you can rest to justify her further retention, to liberate this youn 'llat:lg,
and restore her to her friends and her home. [ The Jearned gentleman resumed his mt-lmigbt e
applanse of the andience, which was of conrse checked by the police. | -
he Magistrates then privately consulted, and on the readmission of the publie,

Mr. Ludlow said: The Magistrates have carefully weighed the evidence and consulted togsther,
and they have determined to discharge the prisoner at present in unamgir, and call upon her father,
Mr. Kent, to enter into recognisances in £200 for her appearance if call upon.— he announcement
was received with applause, which was speedily snppressed, and the proceedings terminated. It was

then 7 o'clock.
(From Bath Express, July 21.)

It is three weeks to-day since the murder which now engrosses public attention, almost
to the exclusion of every other topic, was committed, and still the mystery is unszolved.
The public are voracious for all particulars bearing upon it, and these we have supplied in
ample measure. But it is our further duty to comment upon the manner in which the in-
vestigation has been pursued, and which at least in the preliminary steps haz been open to
the geverest censure.

The coroner’s inquest was not conducted as it ought to have been, and we doubt the
capacity, though we have no doubt whatever of the entire purity of the coroner's motives,
An immediate neighbour and intimate friend of the Kent family ought not to have been
summoned to the jury, still less ought he to have sat as foreman. But the inquest was
weakly and foolishly conducted in other respects, and thereby an important advantage was
lost. It is always desirable to confront a guilty person in the first agony of consternation
and confusion, and before he has had time to recover his composure, to abolish all traces of
his crime, and to prepare his defence. If he has one or more accomplices, it is an
advantage that no time should be given them for framing a consistent and combined
story. All this advantage was lost by the imbecile conduet of the coroner, who was
content with affirming a murder, but made no effort to ﬂ_in-:nv_sr the n;urderer. An
open verdict was come to after a single sitting, whereas by adjourning the inquest and by
a rigorous cross-examination of the whole household, without the omission of a single
person either from delicacy or any other motive, and by an equally unsparing search of
the entire premises, without overlooking one rag or garment of any kind, who can say
that a verdict might not have been returned, not only affirming the murder, but accusing
the murderer ? $

After only five witnesses had been examined, one of whom was the surgeon who had
examined the body, and the two men who had discovered it—these three knowing nothing
whatever of antecedent circumstances—the remaining two being the nurse and honsemaid—
the coroner strangely deemed the taking of any further evidence unnecessary, ** wishing
to spare the feelings of the family.” The motive was amiable, but the judgment was weak.
An already over-compliant jury, however, insisted on the examination of the two younger
children—which point the coroner yielded, but suggested that they should be examined at
the house; instead of coming into court. Now, consider the evidence given! All the
evidence showed that the house had been locked up, bolted, and barred on the previous
night, and that it had not been entered by violence from without. If the murderer came
from without, he must have had a confederate within. No pane of glass was broken, no
woodwork was injured; there were no holes in the shutters fr_ﬂm a centre :I:I'l.t or other
instrument. The coroner himself admitted in his charge that “it was impossible for any
one to have gained ingress from the outside.” How was it that he did not see the
irresistible conclusion, viz., that the persons who composed the houschold must be Leld
collectively respongible for this dreadful event? and therefore t.'lm!; no one’s innocence ought
to be assumed—no, not even the father's, or mother's, or sister's, or brother's—but that
each one, not an infant, within the house, ought to be kept apart fr.om the rest, thﬂt;
produced in open court, and rigorously cross-examined ! It may be said these m;:m crue
suspicions ; but the deed was cruel and fiendish beyond thought or utterance. b E.Eau?:lm
inconceivable that any member of the household should have murdered a |s|!u‘:|::|pu:|g11 &:h :
but it is equally inconceivable that any person not belonging to the huuﬂuhqlﬂ_nhgﬂ :;E
done it. But it has been done, and all circumstances point to a murderer within 11;:1'5, -
negative the idea of a forcible entry from without. The whole eonduet and re w}mgt 1?5
that family ought to be turned inside out. Was the father a good father? Was st
murdered cbild the object of any family strife or ill-blood ¥ Whas it spited by _.@.gg Iu;iTthﬁ
of the houeehold ! d’m it an united family, or one frequently at varmuoce
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We rejoice that even the most un-Engli ;
Eﬂ. “f“"rtf“ guilt may come out, and mmmhﬁmﬂﬂﬁgnﬁ? bu:tl-ur?a:rm . Inpefhuth otin
unﬂ::u ‘i’ﬂaﬂfli'lld suppose that nothing is elicited to wamnmintinut mﬂut fake tho o
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ever nin?:s::he f:nt;.lm %?I:];';d:]f s h:?iﬁh will not avail to remove that dﬂ“klﬁi.ht:ﬂr::fnﬁh?fht
im ll'aﬂ '.1; hh]L“'-"l'ﬂ o a-inl:g:; cimlaan;ltliad on Road House, or to erase the red aerdnn of
ind this leads us to the position taken by Mr i i 3
aﬁﬂhm: has throughout been a defensive ona'?r Thif?:t'nh:;::ﬂallir faf:t i ﬂdh\rmus sk
) thout comment. We should - 5 ST BDRIE PN
ionocent would be clamorous f na_turtai.lly‘hal.]vu SRmpotod $hat ehio father of 10 Rimenc
SlEge e atites, Tt Yo e n:; grﬂfr:a n:: L mat E: :i_rnuld have bnaaugk&t the coroner not to
sufficient to inculpate an individual. He wmﬂzl_, we ;n::ﬂmtil ;:TE gt Wkl
an abortive result of the coroner's inquest would render m:-re: diffic Eag DY (8 SATFET AR
:;{a;;l;wqumt plf.gn. He indeed =igned, or professed his wﬂ]iugnel;_-g :g:igzoifl;;fﬂgf&;m
a special commission. rigina i &
ﬂg;;;iﬂd 1t gthm applied to fornthe:?::ip?az? mﬁzﬁ%ﬂ ;a: v:}a m:ruitiii‘B t'.:}:.e‘:'iif::?ﬂ:: Jl;hu:i:l iﬂll'
persons, and those strangers, showed more eagern ibi ey i
ng to qlﬁpwar the murderér than the fnth:ﬂf &ﬁi&hﬁﬁiﬂlﬁﬂ “'5]}"}!'-3' ri qummur-
1;: }rmmt}gl?hm;dha 1‘.*111051; unpleasant one it must be for Mr. Kent to mt upnTnhm }\]‘li"fzt‘tl::m
fore sai at he has showed himself neither true to himself . e
child, We regret to be forced to extend this k hinmma Aor 50 the. Temp St
e, Hr.%unn e :]n:;l:ar“ tf subsequent conduct. Acting as
But Mr, Eent was the parent, and in Li'imgareut::.l b dos Joanaer K Eliocs sHE
legal punctilio, and ought to ]'.-Ia*ra ex reaaaﬂhia m]inat.mct no OBTH bo bt SLlECEE
his household, to answer the most rigaf*oua in uiri:e. ];:jizﬁea? £0 sppear anyihers, Lol At e
oould frame. Instead of all which, he has %ad a c;:.u.a& PR Sty & FApician.
;{:ﬁ?k]::ﬁl ::h ev?d.mg inquiﬁif:. and ’raalsrictiug mminaﬁu}tl,a:ndt ?: .pﬁgﬂt?n; :,]1]-;3 e“%?r: 33
ll this fencing with Authority, however irregularly,—we might al furti
and unwisely exerted. However, Mr. Kent's reluctance hJ:a d O S S
the Bath proceedings have been all along under the inupir&tizﬁi' tﬁ:u]l:[i?n:ﬂ l‘.llinil!'m ﬁn';'];leﬁ
assurance extorts from Mr. Dunn the niggard concession, ““if you should desire mm' ot
E:?m :uthh;mv;h.:l-eti ;Huimhl'%edngﬁ-u]; thatr :;Eld bﬂlallj' doubt of Mr. Slack's i.tfn:;i
| seho e sharpeat severest cross-examination—" he will b
ared to receive you at Road, and 7 shall be happ. e
g‘:ﬁy for such purpose.” Such facility, we pmugefuuwﬁ.%ﬁ:ﬂzggeaﬁﬁigog i
at Road, which he succeeded in restrioting to the narrowest limits, if not stifling it nll: = “ﬂ'ﬁ;
But there is a consideration which it would be well both for Mr. Kﬂnf and hE: l:r 1
advisers to ponder over. Mr. Kent fills a Government appointment, and his ral:autinngff
that appointment must be endangered if he maintains a strictly legal ‘and defensive attitude
in presence of the terrible suspicions which hang over him in common with the rest of his
household. As we have before urged, the innocence of no one member of that huuanhﬂld. i
to be assumed. We neither inculpate nor exculpate any inmate of that dwelli Iit" 151.1IEl
Home Secretary should be dissatisfied with Mr. Kent's demeanour, either l\:a]rga;l.l in r:
farence to this affair, or with his evidence as it shall be reported to him by hﬁﬂ%huk,yit will
be his duty to consider whether Mr. Kent can be suffered to hold any longer an office which
involving as it does the moral supervision of others, can only be satisfactorily filled b I
in whom the Government feel the most entire confidence. {'biu is not a quji;atinn afIl: n?
technicality, but of moral confidence. The Government has a right to demamd that aga
acting under it in a highly responsible situation, like that of Inspector of Factories shall Ee
forward to aid the investigation, and not to thwart it by interposing legal obstacles. 2
But be the result of Mr. Slack’s examination what it may, the public have a.-right. t
expect that all that has transpired either in his officesjat Bath, or at Road-hill House, shall hg
made known, This is necessary alike for Mr. Slack’s reputation, for that of the witnesse
and for the reasonable and anxious curiosity of the publie. Yet.,’ knowing how Sir Geo E,
Lewis acted in the Smethurst case, we must feel great apprehension. It is the instinet of
timid and nervous person like Sir George, in his dread of criticism, to conceal all that he ma
and to withhold even necessary information. In the case of Emath::.rat, he refused to publish
the opinion of Sir Benjamin Brodie; although on the strength of that single upinii-:}m—an
opinion, moreover, only asked on the medical part of the question—he took upon himself to
reverse the judgment of both judge and jury, after a trial of five days! The secretand
undivulged opinion of one man reversed all this ! Such is Sir George Lewis's strange mode
of showing his reverence for constitutional tice ! Again, he wanted to conceal the hand
which he had in this Slack investigation. Ewiug this, we doubt not that he would like
to stifle all report of the evidence which has been taken under the present anomalous pro-
ceeding. But if this should be attempted, we must be ready with another memorial
demanding the publication of all that has transpired. Englishmen are not yet converted to
the doctrine of secret tnhumlﬂ, and anomalous pmmﬂmgﬂ, and undivul evidence.
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should take place at Road-hill House, and Mr. Slack, acceding to these terms, attended there
on the afternoon of Friday last.

He first examined Sarah Cox, the honsemaid, and the
cook, who has never yet publicly given evidence. The inquiry was resumed on Saturday,
when the two eldest Misses Kent were examined. It has been stated that the youngest
daughter, a little girl two and a-half years old, was permitted to give evidence, but this is
erroneous—the child was notinterrogated. On Monday afternoon the other domestics were
examined ; also at the Woolpack Inn, Beckington, Holliday, a boy sixteen years of age,
who, it will be remembered, was discharged from Mr, Kent's employ on the day of the
murder. He was the first to arrive at the house on the morning of the murder, and
cleaned the knives. Tt is very generally stated that his evidence, which has never been
before taken, is very important; but as he has hitherto been singularly sullen and taciturn
on the subject, and has over and over again made contradictory stabements, through sheer
atuﬁnﬂity and obstinacy, not much importance attaches to what he may say. It has been
well ascertained that on the night of the murder he slept at his home in Beckington, A
meeting was held on Tuesday, when Mr. Slack reported progress to the magistrates, and
since then Mr. and Mrs. Kent, as well as Miss Constance Kent, have been examined. The
investigation is strictly private. and Mr. Dunn (Mr. Kent's legal adviser) has been present at
each examination, and has taken part in the proceedings. No cross-examination has, we
understand, been attempted, and the replies have been recorded in the precise form in which
the interrogations were made, The statement that Mr. Slack meditates publishing the
evidence, is, we have authority for stating, wholly devoid of foundation. .

The Bristol Daily Post says:—We do not pretend to be informed upon all the points
which have been elicited, but we feel justified in expressing a strong opinion that the
inguiry will lead to a practical result. We believe that it will point guiltin a quarier, but
not in that in which it has already been pointed, and we shall not be surprised to find that
some of the evidence—evidence which has not yet come before the public in any way—will
tend to satisfy the public mind of the innocence of Miss Constance Kent.

SELF-ACCUSATION AND EXAMINATION OF A PRISONER.

On Saturday the electric wires flashed with the intellizence that a man had given himself up,
at Wolverton, as the murderer of the unfortunate child, Francis Saville Eent, at Ii:uad, and that he was
being conveyed by milwaf]' to Trowbridge. Theexcitement which this mysterious case has created
in the public mind, and which has rather increased than diminished ever since the |:l|semrurj: of the
tragedy, received fresh impetus from this announcement, and all along the line through which the
self-accused murderer passed, the greatest curiosity to catch a glimpse of so atrocious a criminal was
manifested—a curiosity which became intense as the prisoner agprum:hegl his destination. The line
through which the prisoner was conveyed was g circuitous and extensive route, about 110 miles,
viz., from Wolverton, per the London and North-Western Railway, to Oxford, thence by the Great
Western Railway to Dideot, and on to Chippenham, and thence, by the Wilts, Somerset, and Wey-
mouth Railway, to Trowbridge. A

The facts of this singular matter, as gathered from various sources, are as follow :—On Friday
last, a man, who has given the Christian names of Edmund John, but who refuses to give any sur-
name, or to state where his place of abode is situated, went to the platform of the Wolverton
station of the London and North-Western Railway. He accosted Sergeant Rowden, who TR8, thB‘-’E
on duty, asking, * Have you heard anything of this Road muﬂ:‘!eﬂ"’ The Sergeant rﬁpliﬂl. "{E ;
do you know. anything about it ?” “The prisoner replied, * Yes; "twere I done it.” Upon this
announcement Sergeant Rowden called Henry Goodson, parish constable of Wolverton, and also a
servant in the Emlcﬁuj' of the railway company, and gave the man into Goodson's charge. After
hearing the statement he had made, Goodson took the man to his house, and searched his perﬁpl;l.
upon which were found a mason’s rule, a trowel, a pawnbroker's duplicate of another trowel, whi;:t
had been pawned for 6d., a pocket-book, and some drawings, which the prisoner said were %ﬂm:gﬂ:
of a plan he had invented for laying bricks without hard labour, and for which he had a pa 'ihj
being searched, he said to the constable, “ When I am hung, I should wish you to give tthha EB“
to my mother. I would not let my wife know it for the world, it would break her heart. s ﬂ::
three children.” he added that his wife was & laundress in London. After being n:farr-.:] 2

isoner was taken from Wolverton by Goodson and Sergeant Rowdon to Stoney Stratford, w E.;B
ge a5 brought before the Rev. J. H. Barton, county magistrate. He there made a itat;mﬁta to the
effect that he had killed the child at Road, and that he felt he conld not live; and that he h E'r";;
himself up, as he could see the child walk before him wherever he went. After Ecrﬂ:imlltu:gt t L'H {n;m
he had walked day and night till he got to London, and he then left London an w;nL o E;: o
The prisoner enumerated the names of all the principal places between London an Lot
rectly, but from inquiries made by the police, he appeared to be an utter stranger '1“'th I:EIE“ b,
hood. With reference to the nmLal mu:dier, he atat:fl that:‘..hhu a:i%;a gom::ﬂl ;lg?:g ]1?[';: ;1 &_.{ i

i " did not im as e expected ; they !
boul:. tl-IIFJIL;’J fuf:ﬁﬂr aga:mm thlﬁyha went to Rnadpt.u look for work, and that they found l';;m ljo&lﬁﬁ‘
Jhu: added, “ they did not give me that after I bad done it " (snapping ulna ﬁnggrah?;& ;u. mn;n o)
Some sp-u::iu were observed on his T.mwTaﬁra, and Gnuds::i:; Emi igwhn?;. s 'Ik‘.l:l&[:;c ml: wos "m?E[' ha{nn-
trousers” (pointing out the spots). A D e R e buot it is human blood.” On
wd, * Is it from your nose?” to which he answered, * No; bu
ﬁ::ln :gﬁﬂ}ed from Wolverton to Trowbridge in custody of Goodson nndmﬁ ) :ﬁfufﬂﬁl?hf ;:1:
Bucginghnmshire Constabulary Force, mention was again made .?f these
soner's trowsers, and he then said, © It ia the blood from the child.
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The Chairman: What is your name 7—Prisoner: Edmund John,
Yga,.h';i ?luumm: That is the name you gave to the magistrate in Buckinghamshire ?—Prisoner :
The Chairman: It is in that name I hold a warrant against you, under which
brought here on your own confession, as having mmmil?tgd a mifrtda;- at Road. The :;Mmb:ﬁ?
be read over to you, and you will be at liberty to put any questions to the witnesses, and you will
then have an opportunity of making any observations you think fit. You were remanded on Satur-

dl{[rlanL

-~ Mr. Clark, clerk to the magistrates : The warrant charges you in the 1 0 S e
ml:'m;;h?aﬁﬁrm:iuruﬁﬂi‘ S t"h%nj II“EE v %E:: of June ‘.Ln;;,a?agnninualj'ﬁnﬂ uhﬁ&ﬁ
Wolverton to this place. ville Kent. By that warrant you have been remanded from

au'ﬂl:‘nmihmrmm: Have you any other name than Edmund John?—Prisoner : Yes, I have a

The Chairman : What is your surname ?—Prisoner : I should like to keep th

The Chairman : Do you refuse to give it?—Prism: Yes, sir. i,

Mr. Er}:]lrk then read the following deposition, n before the Rev. J. H. Barton, at Stoney

Henry Goodson : Iam one of the constables on the London and North Western Railway, and am
also one of the constables of Wolverton. Abouta quarter before 12 on Friday I received the prisoner
from Sergeant Roden, and took him to my own house and searched him, and found upon him a
mason’s trowel, a pocket-book, and rale. f said nothing to induce him to make any statement or
confession to me. After he had been in my custody a short time, he said, ** My life is a burden to
me, I have given myself up to you; I did the deed ; those things which you have in your possession
I should like my mother to have after I am executed. I want things kept as q:a,iat as they possibly
can. I hope my friends will know nothing about it until after I am executed,” I afterwards saw
a spot or two of blood on his trousers, and said to him that there was blood on his tronsers. He
said, * Yes, that is human blood ;" he added, **Icommitted the murder at Road ; it is on my mind,
and I shall be hung.” He also said, “1 was tempted ; money was the cause of this. They agreed
to give me a sovereign,” and he held up his hand and said, “they gave me.as much as that.” He

ve a very deep sigh after making this statement. I then brought him to the Stoney Stratford
ock-up in charge of Sergeant Ro

The Chairman (to the pﬁmnu{: Have you any question to ask the police officer 7—Prisoner: I
don't think 1 said anything about money. The Chairman (to Goodson): Did he say anything to
you about money ?—Witness: Yes, he said a pound distinetly ; and he said he never as much
as that (snapping his ﬂnFan]I.—T]le Chairman 5#& the prisoner): Have you any other question to
ask ?—Prisoner : No; only I can prove I was miles away from here at the time.

Mr. Clark then read the following statement of Samuel Royle:—I am one of the rural police of Bucks.
About 10 o'clock on Friday the prisoner was given into my custody in the lock-upat Stoney Stratford,
by the last witness, I uied him his name, to enable me to enter it inthe charge book. He saidit
was John, [ asked him if he had any other name than Edmund John. He said, *Yes, I must not
tell yon my surname until the job is all over, I committed the murder at Road, and I shall have my
name in writing before I die. 1 am so uneasy in my mind, I cannot rest—I wish the time was over;
money has been my ruin, I was promised some money, and never iot any for it.” He said he was
80 years of age, that he h-a]nnﬁd to London, and was a bricklayer by trade; also that his wife and
three children were living in London. A short time after he had his dinner, he said to me, * Do

ou think they can try Miss Constance Kent again?” He also said, * Before I die, I should like to
ﬂawu a sheet or two of paper, and I'll leave all behind, and they'll know all about it; I hope my
wife will not hear abount it, it will break her heart.” These last observations he made between
2 and 5 o'clock. He gaid he never worked at Road, but went there to seek work ; that after the job
was over, he walked day and nifhl: until he got to London, and thought when he got to London he
should be better, but he was still so unhappy that he couldn’t rest. He then gave me an account of
his joarney from London to Leicester, and from Leicester to Wolverton, and added that the finger
of the Almighty was so against him that he could not get work anywhere. He I:-aglged hard that
he might not be handcuffed, and that he would go with anybody to any place—to Road or anywhere
else. As far as I could judge, the conduct of the prizoner was that of a man in a sound state of
mind. ;

The %}Iirman (to prisoner): Is there any question you would like to ask the officer?—Fri-
soner:: No. .

The Chairman (to Royle and Goodson): Do you know anything more, either ?f you #—Sergeant
Royle: Prisoner made some remarks to me in the lock-up afterwards. About7 o'clock in the even-
ing of Friday last, he said the agreement was, when the child was murdered, to bury it in the hedge
ha!ﬁiud the house, but, thinking it might be found there, they changed their minds, and it was put
down the watercloset. i . A

The Chairman: He said * they” did, &c.; he didjuot mention any particular person, did he?—
Sarpeant Royle: No, sir; he said, * I shall not tell their names, not at pmant«.*"_

Mr. Stancombe: Did he say anything more to you about it ? —Witness: No, sir.

Prisoner: I am not aware I said them words to him. I know very well him and the other

liceman were asking me questions all the time I was there, and I can prove that I was miles away

m ' 1 d
atﬁ?ﬁg.t}inz’dam: On Friday evening, the 10th, the prisoner gave this box to one of the mechanics
at the Welverton station, and a pipe to another, and the knife to another. 1 have not got the pipe,
it was an old one. (The knife and box produced were an ordinary clasp-knife, and the box a com-

mon tobacco box. .
The Ghairm:m:) Do either of you know this man of your own knowledge ?—Goodson : Noj I bave
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Mr, Stancombe: This person that i
Pr%‘aﬁn%;v Hﬂ I G':Dn'ft prfl vy o ks changed caps with, was he sleeping there too?—
e - K. Urawley: You have not told i
E:Jtﬁi :l?:l': a(t: Gnﬂu.lm?lv'.rg: that is the nigh?tmr::llln atb?:swnl;ﬁnmﬁ::daf t%ﬁn?f- u]j'gl%t . Eha
rnEd. e Lrown and Anchor, which is the first public-house coming from Portsmouth 7:35‘;:;:
The Chairman: Where did yon |
an : come to Portsm —Pri :
?%E;nﬁk agiin. II{was tsying S g ibear e ih;:l:th from ?—Prisoner: From London, and then I
Alrman : id v ; i i

‘g Griatraian: How far it <Prisonses 1 don't kiom: L think 1 o Bacd Spon seva

The Chairman: How long were you walking it P—I thllik abo Itnthlt e ilnchion T

The Chairman: You now state that you were at Portsmouth :u thrl?EBI !jali’?t%]‘h
ﬁjc:;!fqu It 5;: how 'H-"fi‘ah}”:;_“ to place yourself in this position? Dnu’t’;lfnmr tlii;“ :ﬂ:imﬁ;uu][:

ike.—Prisoner: The fact of th tter i
cm%{g. bﬁh““ﬁ‘ Cl I!'I:'III sick and tirad'n?‘ :LI':; itiet‘:,m gt el BB o 8

_The Rev. K. Crawley : Then why did vou cha 2 Pri i

llk% l:.u (d]f without fnnviucing wa:; one %hat 1 nn??ugr::e;f T Cwhvan s IR
e Chairman: Have you ever been at Road 7—Prisoner: No, sir,
The Chairman : Then how came yon to state that youn wl!ul:o{ha::,a }nﬁ n'!a:lﬂtl: o rison
1 t!gﬁ'té:!?uw what caused me, but 1 did say so. T 5k
e Chairman: Can youn give us the name of an erson
W%hﬂﬂaﬁpﬂk as t? ;;rhn and what you nre?-l’risnnar}.: 3 .fiﬂ?:; ngr:nan;:m ks A
e Chairman : I don’t mean here, but anywhere; any one in London ?—Pri
1 1 L i ?—Prisoner: 1 counld refer
;0 ‘:.:r: or three, but I think I will let things take their course; I should notlike them to know where

The Chairman: They will be sure to know of i ! i i
ut‘lil‘ﬂlfm]ftt“aw account nf'}numelf. L e

_The Rev. R. Crawley : You state that yon were at Portsmouth i
nights. We want to give you an opportunity of proving that, mdn;douﬂwnﬁrlﬂﬁsgli:zg ii‘mm!l
satisfy us 1:rI.Ent you had nothing to do with this murder of which you have accused 1:||[l,r11'rulf;':El
Prisoner: The parties at the George and Dragon will know that I was there, becanse T a ve
large boil at the back of my neck, and they put some soap and sugar to it. ' i4

Mr. Stancombe: How did you get that mark on your neck? It was stated that you had fall
from a scaffold; how long since was it ?—Prisoner: Some years ago—four years a.gnyu o

Mr. %tnncumhm Did yvou go into the hospital on account of that?—Prisoner : Yes.

ﬁr. gtanmmtlla: ghatlhuspital ¢—Prisoner: The Westminster.

_ Mr. Stancombe: How long were you in that hospital 7—Prisoner: .
it may be more or less. I think it isymm. 3 T (G e

Mr. Stancombe: Did you strike your head when you fell ?~Prisoner: Yes,

Mr, Stancombe : Do you know the surgeon who attended you when you were there >—Prisoner :
I think it was Dr. Basham. Have you been in any hospital since then?—Yes. What for 7—For
carbuncles. What hospital ?—The same hospital. How long after?—Eighteen months. What
was done to you?—I had it cat out. Whereabouts was it >—Between the shonlders. How lo
were you in the hospital then?—About three monthe. Who operated on the carhunﬁles?—h{nf
Barnard Holt operated on me. Have you been into the hospital since then ?—No, sir. How came
you there ?—I got a letter.  Who from?—Well, 1 think it was from the bank, in Little George-
street, Westminster. Do you know who gave you the letter ?—No, sir.

Mr. Stancombe: Who were you were working for at the time you met with the sccident?—
Messrs. Piper. They are builders, are they not?—Yes, sir.  Were you taken at once to the hospital
in consequence of the aceident P—Yes, sir.  Where were you working at the time yon met wi the
accident 7—In Pimlico. Where does Mr. Piper live ?—In Bishopsgate-street Without. What work
'u.;erg you about at the time ?—I dow't know ; I was on the scaffold; 1 don't know what I was about
at the time.

Mr. Stancombe : Have you worked for any one besides Mr. Piper in London ?—Yes, for Mr. Myers.
Who was the last person you worked for in London ?—Mr. Macay, in the Strand. When was that ?
h—l Ehiink_ it was about the beginning of last May. What work did you do for Mr. Macey ?—It was

rick-laying.

The Hev. R. Crawley: You have mentioned a public-house at Portsmouth or Portsea, and one at
Godalming, at which you stayed ; were those honses of call for masons?—DNo, sir. Is it not usual
for artisans in search of work to go to the houses of call? Is there not some advantage in so doing?
b—‘,i'es;j:sif. There was a young chap slept with me at Portsmouth as said he worked at the Cam-

erland Fort.

The Chairman : You have been in several hospitals, have you not?—Yes; in Bt. George's, and
Guy's, and Westminster, four times. Have you ever been in an asylam 2—Nn, sir.

_ Mr. Stancombe: Have you been to Guy's or St George's since you went to Westminster?—No,
sir; before. The first time you went to Westminster, you stated, was about four years ago?—It is
back fourteen vears since I was in Guy's Hospital. Have you been there more than once?—No, sir;
that is where they kept me. What was that for?—For fits, sir, and an overflow of blood to the
head. Are you liable to fits now?—No, sir. You say you iwere also at St. George's?—Yes, that
was for fits. I was four times at Westminster—twice for fits, and twice for accidents; the last

time is about ten years and a quarter ago, when T was there for carbuncles.
The Rev. R. Crawley : Have you had any fits since you met with the fall from the scaffold ?—

No, sir, only two; I have not had any fits since the last three years.
AMr, Clarkk here read over an extract of the statements made by the prisoner, who objected that it
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again, the Admiral desired me write, hoping that you will soon have your liberts Kind
Believing me to Ever remain Yr nﬂ%‘:&mn& Bmtﬁ?;?-u By g 7 meﬂmﬂijﬁlﬂﬂ

Tortsmouth Police respecting the prisoner's statement that ‘he was there on the
and had received several letters from him on the subject. They were handed to Mr. Clark, who

read them,
FDeu Sir,—I have caused further inquiry to be made respecting the statement of the ﬂ‘ﬂ Pohf.,w
in custody, and I find that it is true, but it is not the uhlin-'ﬁauua he mentioned ; it is the Stont
Anchor beer-house, situate at Stratton, kept by Samuel Tucker, and we found it out by the descrip-
tion he gave in the letter to his brother, If you should require witnesses down, I will endeavour to
get them, if you will let me know.—I am, dear sir, yours respectfully, j
i b Syt

: ' rtamon ice, 1 % 1860,

Dear Sir,—I received yours last evening, and I have seen the man rut'urm;' to in th:Ei;ﬁ,uunur‘a
letter, and he called to see him on the day referred to. 1 have not had time to make any further
inquiry at the public-houses, but will do so in the course of the day and write to you by this evening’s
post.—I am, dear sir, yours respectfully, Ricaarp BarsER, Superintendent.

Mr. Wolfe said he had written to the prisoner's brother, telling him to be sure to be here, but had
not received anﬁ reply. He had also received a letter from the landlord of the Anchor Inn, Ports-
mouth, where the prisoner said he had stopped. It ranas follows:—

: “ Surrey, The Anchor Inn, Godalming, Aug. 16, 1860,
“To the Superintendent of the Trowbridge Police,— ,

* Sir,—In reply to a letter dated 15th inst., from your police-station, signed ‘ Edmund John Gagg,'
I'beg to say that I perfectly remember a man staying two nights at my house, a Saturday night
and a Sunday night. The circumstances mentioned in the letter I perfectly remember to have
transpired, but I could not at the present time swear to the day of the month. To the best of my
recollection, it must have been about the time mentioned in the letter. I think it is possible 1
can ascertain the date of the month he was at my house.—I remain, yours respectfully,

“ For E. J. Gagg.” “WiLiam KiMeeR,
! vMr. Ludlow: Didn’t Erau say you asked your brother to attend here to-day? When did you post
the letter ?—Prisoner : I did ask him to be here to-day at eleven o'clock. T gave the lstter to one

Mr. Superintendent ‘Wolfe said he had corresponded with M. smimintenﬂeht B!%'tfrc:fﬂﬂ?
e L

. of the wardars of the gaol to post for me,

The bench waited for half-an-hour for the train due from Portsmouth, but the brother did not
appear. Mr. Wolfe was then sworn to prove the handwriting of Mr. Barber, and he said that that
was his signature attached to his letters. On the day he had written to Mr. Barber, the prisoner
said he had written to his brother.

Mr. Dunn to the bench: In order that no misapprehension may arise respecting the story which
this prisoner first made, I respectfully request you to put a few questions to him. m&lﬁng communi-
cated the nature of the interrogations he wished to put,

Mr. Ludlow said to the prisoner: Have you ever seen Mr. Kent in vour life ?—No. Have you
ever seen any of the family ?7~—No. Do you know, or have you ever seen any of the servants ?—No.
Previously to your apprehension, did you ever go to Road?7—No. 1Is the story you told the police
as to your having murdered Francis Saville Kent, true or untrue 7—Untrue.

Mr. Crawley : What made you say so, then 'j—-l';ﬂun't know whatever possessed me, I'm sure.
I know if I hado’t done so, I must have “chucked"” myself on the line, for my life is & burden
to me. .

Mr. Stancombe: But you said something when you were first examined about your wife going
away from you having rendered your life so miserable?—Yes, that is so. My life seems such a
burden to me that I don’t care about living any lungzr.

The bench having no more questions to put to the prisoner, _

Mr. Ludlow said: I think it should be known to the public that inquiries have been made
made respecting the prisoner’s wife, and she is found to be a most respectable woman, living by
her own industry. In order to ascertain the truth of this, T wrote to Mr. Whicher, in London, and
he instituted some inguiries in the matter, and found that the Erimnar’n_ wife is living in a most
creditable manner, with her mother, supporting her children by her own industry,fand withoul any
support fmmgnu (prisoner).

Prisoner: She ran away from me. . .

Mr. Ludlow: It think it is nothing but just that it should be publicly known that your wife
is living in a very creditable manner by her own industry, and that what you have sald about her
character is quite untrue. She has stated that from your conduct she is afraid to live with you,
You have placed yourself in your present position voluntarily, upon your own confession, and in
a0 doing, have caused a deal of trouble, and incurred a great deal of expense to the country. Weonly
regret that we have not the power to punish you for this, and punishment yon most richly deserve.
The determination we have come to is, to pay your railway fare back to London, and provide
sufficient to maintain you till ;arq]:;n ur:liv; there, Md!ltg“i ti: Er!:::tru:l you over to the parish authorities

Westminster, vour own parish, and there you will be le yOur own resources. ’
m-'P'rim:um.:' : The name of n:ll}y parish is St. John's, Westminster.—Mr. Ludlow (to Captain Meredith) :
As the third-class train is gone to-day, see that he is sent by the third-class to-morrow morning—

Capt. Meredith: I will, =ir. - .
{Ir. Ludlow : Have ;i'nu any information to lay before the bench ?—Capt. Meredith : Nothing

further, sir. The proceedings then terminated. g .
uru ﬂu:l;tatml I:g' Mr. ]}Enn that the family of Mr. Kent feel very strongly the imputations
which have been cast upon them, and which they attribute to all the inmates of the house lg:;t
having been examined at the time of the inguest. On their behalf an application was made to Sir
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two years old—were, as will be readily remembered, in the nursery with the nurse.
survivors have now been examined, with the exception of the ti?; youngest uhildrflﬂ-iﬁ
infant who shared the nurse's bed and the little girl five years old, who elept in the apart-
ment with her father and mother, and who, it is said, was excepted from the examination at
the instance of the solicitor acting for the family. All testify to their having passed
the night without disturbance, except that Mrs. Kent, who was in weak health and wakeful,
did, early in the morning, hear the drawing-room shutter moved, though the sound gave
her no alarm. Her testimony, we presume, implies also the assertion that everything, so far
as she perceived, was quiet in her own room and in the rooms adjacent at that moment. It
will be remembered that she was sleeping close to the nursery, the door of which, if opened
as a stranger would open it, make a creaking kind of noise.

We find, therefore, that the species of exculpation provided by this reciprocal testimony
covers a majority of the inmates of the house; and, though Mr. William Kent and Miss
Constance Kent are not thus protected, the former of these is exempt from particular
guspicion, while the latter has not only been discharged after examination, bot has been
acquitted by the voluntary evidence of those who conducted the subsequent inquiries, The
nurse, too, upon whom the greatest weight of suspicion in the first instance inevitably falls,
has also been discharged by the magistrates, and with something like a compliment to her
general character. As a final result, therefore, we are left with the circle of suspicion as
narrow as ever, and with the additional embarrassment ensuing on the successive failures of
justice. That the evidence at certain points is very suggestive ay, no doubt, be true. The
magistrates themselves appeared to think so at the conelusion of the recent inguiry ; but it
mugt be remembered that what we remarked on behalf of the nurse may be alleged, with
more or less force, for the other inmates of the house, In such a position, and with such a
charge weighing upon them collectively, they might say and do many things with no ill
meaning, which, under ordinary circumstances, might well be suspiciously regarded.

All, then, that has been done at present can be briefly stated. It has been pretty cleavly
established that the murder could not have been committed without at least the complicity
of some inmate of the house. It has been reasonably concluded that more than one person
was engaged in the deed, and that the hand of a man is traceable in the proceedings. The
deed has not been brought home to any one, though two persons—one of them twice over—
have been put upon their defence, and thus the mystery of blood still rests as inexplicable as
ever, It really seems almost a case for the art of clairvoyance or the old machinery of the
divining rod. Ordinary agencies are completely at fault, but we trust that, in one respect,
the views of the Wiltshire magistrates will be thoroughly carried out. There should be no
remission, even for a single moment, of vigilance or observation. Perhaps it may be
Jjudicious to suspend for the time such investigations as have lately been conducted, and to
rely for a while on that unseen, but usually unfailing influence which brings deeds of this
kind to the light of day. Only let there be no oblivion or surrender. Let it be well
understood that this murder is to be discovered, and that justice, though it may halt for a
time, is to overtake the criminal at last,

(From Morning Star, October 13.)

When persistent efforts to arrive at the solution of a mystery, far from securing the desired
result, have to all appearance served only to plunge the inquirers into deeper gloom, men are
apt to get dicheartened, and abandon the investigation in despair. We see some reason to
fear that the Road murder may possibly furnish an illustration of this not unnatural ten-
dency. A coromer's inquest, three magisterial inguiries, and a private inquizition of a
character so unusual that there exists no name for it in our legal technology, have been
brought to a close, leaving us very little wiser than we were before. It cannot, indeed, be
alleged that these proceedings have been wholly fruitless. Evidence has been received, and
admissions have been elicited from some witnesses, which seem to shed a strange light upon
the history of this atrocious erime, and may serve as highly suggestive hints to those who
may undertake the prosecution of further research. But the eriminal still continues to
elude the grasp of justice. OF the two individuals who have been accused, one comes forth
from the ordeal pure and stainless, and against the other there exist no proofs sufficiently
conclusive to serve as a safe basis for the verdict of a jury. Under these discouraging cir-
cumstances men are beginning to shake their heads and to prognosticate that the old adage,
that * Murder will out,” will probably in this case once more receive the lie direct. The
nation must not tolerate such a suggestion—at any rate until much more vigorous exertions .
have failed to vindicate the majesty of the outraged laws. The Road murder lies out of the
category of common crimes. The highwayman, who slays the defenceless wayfarer, to secure
possession of his purse—the burglar, who cuts the throat of the householder, to mlenu? his .
clamour for the police—and the miscreant, who qla&tght.era a woman in the fury of disap-
pointed lust, are no doubt social scourges, whom it is, to say the least, desirable to deprive -
of the power of inflicting further injury upon their fellows. But their motives, vile and |
detestable a8 they are, are yet clearly comprehensible. Their acts indicate nothing beyond
the perils to which the innocent have ever been exposed from the depravity of the evil-
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may bring them prominently into notice. So far as regards the Road murder, there is but
one step to be taken, and that without delay. Let the coroner’s inguisition be quashed, and
a new inquest opened ; no other chanceaxemains of weaving the web of evidence in which the
assasain may be at last entrapped and visited with the retribution due to his atrocious erime.

(From Keene's Bath Journal, July 28.)

The horrid murder of the child Francia Kent still remains enveloped in painful mystery ;
and we fear that the anxiety which is universally felt bo unveil the murderer unmistakeabl
and clearly will never be satisfied. My, Inspector Whiteher, who is one of the most intel-
ligent and experienced detectora of criminals in the kingdom, continues to inquire after
facts; and sift every circumstance and probability with indefatigable zeal ; buthitherto with-
out any eonclusive proof as to. the perpetrator of this cruel and most unpatural murder.
H‘{ l{“ during the past week had the assistance of another metropolitan officer, Serjeant
Willinmnson, but their united sagacity has been baffled, so far as positive discovery is con-
cerned. Both; however, still entertain the strongest conviclion against the sister who stands
accused of the erime. It may seem strange that, considering that there is not the slightest
doubt of the murder having been committed by an inmate of the house, officers of such
taet and experience should not have been able before now to adduce a stronger chain of evi-
dence against one of the very few persons open to suspicion. We confess, however, that we
do not share in any feeling of astonishment wpon this point. The culpable way in which
the inquiry before the coroner was conducted was most fertile in supplying the means of
getting rid of all evidences of guilt ; and we are still convineed that the local police by so
determinedly following up only one idea impeded instead of promoted the chances of dis-
covery. Itis no use disguising the fact that the father was the grand object of suspieion
with those who first had the conduet of the case, and we fear that the course taken in all
the preliminary investigations was an attempt to make facts fit into the groove which suited
the precongeived notion, rather than of collecting evidence and then seeing against whom it
bare. Nor can there be any question that the public mind has been grossly misled in the
same direction. Indeed, so great was the prejudice excited against the father that, without
troubling themselves calmly to reflect upon the probabilities, we believe a majority of the
public still entertain quite a feeling of disappointment that he was not apprehended instead
of the party charged. Weat leagt know this, that reports of the most absurd and unfounded
nature, which have been most unequivocally contradicted, are still currently bandied from
mouth to, mouth with apparent satisfaction. We fear; too, that the public journals, to a
great extent, are answerable for the false opinions and the strong prejudices which have
taken so strong a hold in the public mind. In their anxiety to meet the craving for infor-
mation, the writers for some of the newspapers have not hesitated, without any exercise of
judgment, to give insertion to every possible statement they may chanee to piek up, without
the slighest reflection as to its probable truth or falsity. Thus, during the past week in.
glancing oven the reports, we have seen statements paraded which we might have recorded in
our last—had we not, by eareful inguiry on the spot, already learned their utter groundless-
ness. Then again, in the same reports, the reader cannot fail to be struck with the complete in-
consistency of the different statements. The object, especially with some of the conductors of
the. ephemeral low-priced publications which have lately sprung up, would seem to be to
extend theiv reports of this dreadful occurrence to the greatest possible limits ; and that
being adopted as the end, they seem utterly unscrupulous as to the means. The number of
lines Gn-m%umna of print, and not a statement of facts, is with them the grand desideratum.
The instances which we could quote in this respect are numerouns ; but it would be a waste
of space to doso. We have hitherto, and we shall continue to report, merely such facts as
are well established, and if the public will confine themselves to these they will save them-
selves very much perplexity. In truth, so various have been the rumours, and so false the con-
clusions formed, in respect to this case, that the safest of all® courses is to believe only such
facts and circumstances as may be deposed to on oath. There cannot be a doubt, however,
onthe other hand, that the mere fact of an officer, like Mr. Whitcher, having, after a course
of inquiry, fixed upon Miss Constance Kent, as the probable murderer, must necessarily pre-
judice her in many minds. So far as evidence goes there is certainly, up to the time we
write, not a tittle upon which a conviction could for a moment be expected against her.
But let it be remembered, neither is there against anyone else. At present there is nuthmgl.
but. probabilities and suspicion ; but in the absence of any otber accused, and as soma one:
must have committed the murder, we are prepared to believe that such an officer as Mr.
Whiteher did not make oath against the young lady now in cugbody without there being cir-
cumstances of grave suspicion against her, over and beyond any other inmate of tha house.

Before proceeding to relate sueh facts and circumstances as bave transpired STDe.
last, we think it worth while to remove one or two lmpressions that are fn.i]nmnna ;
firbt is, that Miss Constance Kent had coarser linen than the other members of the lamﬂrﬁ;
which has been very generally aken as an evidence that she was treated differently Enht-
other children. There seems not the slightest ground for this. It is positively denied; but
even had the laundress stated that she knew Miss Constance’s linen from ite being coarser than
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One of the party rode a black horse, was dressed in black, wore a Seotch oa and had

hair. Another, ?hu had light frizzled hair, rode a grey horse, and &ppﬂn‘t‘f& to hnms::ie
difficulty in keeping his seat ; nearly all of them wore moustaches, Last Bunday morning,
also, as Mr. and Mrs. Kent were on their way to church, a large party collected round the
gates, and yglle:d and hooted at them, calling out, * Who murdered his boy ' *Who killed the
child ¥ and similar invectives, causing Mr. Kent considerable difficulty’in getting his wife
into church, she being almost in a fainting state. Whatever ma

be the suspicion or feeli
felt, these are not appropriate methods for their manifestation, Eur is it right that "

L) * . L ) i “
should be driven through his grounds by inquisitive gentlefolks, as is now constantly t:ha
cage. The police surveillance has been removed” —Bath Chronicle.

Some degree of excitement has been revived again in this place, owing to the resumption
of the police inquiries in the neighbourhood. The discussion last week at the Wilts
Sessions appears to have reanimated the authorities, and some sugrestions which have been
made, and facts trivinl in themselves which have been communicated to the police, have led
them again to revisit this scene of their former exploits. On Sunday, Mr. Saunders, the
barrister, made a personal inspection of the neighbourhood and the house, and on Monday
and to.day Captain Meredith and Mr. Foley have been investigating anew. It is believed
that their inquiries are directed in part towards ascertaining whether the statement made by
Mr. Saunders, at Marlborough, that the gas-light was burning over the hall-door up till
11 o'clock on the morning of the murder, is founded on truth, and also as to the possibility
of the murder having been committed by a female inmate of the house, not hitherto
criminated, under the influence of monomania. It i3 stated with confidence here, by those
who have been generally well informed, that Mr. Saunders is deputed to proceed to London
to-morrow, to have an interview with the Home Secretary. The police assert their deter-
mination not to let the matter drop, and still express confidence in their ultimate success,
Mr. Kent has decided to remove to his former residence, Baynton House, near Corsham,
which is his own property, and will probably do so at Christmas. His anxiety to leave is
not to be wondered at, when it is remembered how inveterately his house is haunted. Only
last Sunday scores of persons found their way to the spot, and one large party of youths
entered the premises and began exploring the grounds. On Mr. Kent challenging them as
to what business they had there, they answered that a government reward was offered for the
nightdress, and how could he expect them to find it if they were not allowed to come in?

It was only on the police being sent for that they took their departure.—Zondon Paper,
October 25th.

A correspondent of the Star says :—* As illustrating the curious reaction which o com-
monly follows in the public mind, we may mention that a Manchester paper states, and we |
believe with truth, that since her discharge, Miss Constance Kent has received more than one
offer of marriage. 'We know, also, that invitations to visit all parts of the country have been
received from many total strangers, and among them several of the aristocracy. Doubtless
a similar revulsion of feeling will follow the release of Elizabath Gough.

Mg. KesT.—We have all of us heard how the name of the father of the unfortunate child
has been mixed up with the flying suspicions connected with this terrible event. We hear -
that not long since Mr. Kent applied to the Rev. Mr. Peacock, the clergyman of Road, to
know if he had any objection that he should attend the sacrament. Mr. .aa::::;ck intimated
that he could not object if Mr. Kent would declare his innocence of any guilty knowledge
«of the offence. - Mrv. Kent gave the most solemn assurance he could possibly make to that
effect, and Mr. Peacock, fully believing, as he still does, his statement, admitted him to
the sacrament, when all who remained in the church immediately rose and quitted the
building.—Bristol Times. . 2o

Tae Kext Fayiny.—The Observer says:—* Elizabeth Gough, who bhas just been dis-
charged, is a respectable and well-conducted young woman. BShe is the daughter of a small
tradesman carrying on the business of a baker at Isleworth, and such was the good opinion .
entertained of her by Mr. Farnell, the extensive-brewer of that town, that this/gentleman, at
his own cost, instructed his own légal adviser to attend the trial and defend her. Various
facts connected with the family of Mr. Kent have transpired since the trial. Among others
it is stated that the late Mrs. Kent was for some time before her death imbecile ; that ;ha
was in the habit of calling Mr. Kent * Jesus Christ;” that her mother died insane ; that her
brother has been twice confined in a lunatic asylum, and that her sister was also d_arqngﬁ
Tt has also been stated by Elizabeth Sparks, a young woman who lived as nursemaid in him
family about twelve months since, that on one occasion when there were only twg _n:letl]:g e
of the family.at home, the little boy, who has since been murdered, was foun mhII:h h
with the bed clothes turned back carefully, and some woollen socks and ﬂnnm&a in which he
was put to bed, he being unwell on the previous night, were taken off, one fﬁ the socks ?ﬁ
found in the morning on the table in the bed-room, and the other in ﬁ-ﬂﬂ“ﬂijﬂi 8
following day on Mrs. Kent's bed, but Mrs. Kent was wholly ull_ﬂblﬂi;iﬂ account Lo s
apearance in that place, These statements have, however, no immediate bearing i g
mysterious cage.” z ' ' 3
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which we are now assembled. The honsehol Cent c
_ , i d of Mr, Kent consi i is wi
iﬁ]fgf’-e ::E ald?-:t children, Miss Constance Kent, her hr:thn::u: :L;Ef;{nllilm& ]ilﬁ’» o twmu L |
Y a former marringe), the little fellow who was murdered, 4 years of mE;rI::: dnughthal:

5 years, and a younger daughter still, 2 vears, Thess were the members of is own immediate
(Rl

family, In the house were also two servants—8
. arah i
ﬂiﬂﬁ?ﬁﬂf& ::t? ﬂ!'}ll:’l:l?_mnr at the bar, who filled the E&Eﬁtﬁ; t';gu;mﬁﬁid E%:rMﬁlake, g
inction it is necessary that we should understand the positi i el
ments of the inmates, 2 : e tion of the sl -
slept also a little gtrfaﬁv:;;gifh;g.xff" !1::: F:u;r]: t::;ﬂlmﬂ{oqm R mﬁﬁﬁfﬁm
first floor. A passage divided the sleeping apartment of EI“ ) m;l .’I.'?It“ R e AL meeeL s
nurse and the little boy slept.  Above, on 1Eu next floo r.ha.n e ffum that in which the
00|/ M Constarice Kent tlept in amothiess the tire m‘:rvr:;,n:.ail tn;n_ elder Misses Kent slept in cne
Ell “"i.:?'ih“' I have thus accounted for the 1I!s'lmi.pi:ng- apaﬂmantaﬂl];f E"nni]"ﬂri s i
n Friday, the 20th June, this little boy was taken to his bed haiﬂ ikt o
:lemnt 8 or 9 o'clock. Having been in delicate health at the time, & ﬂrl 8 n:;aa_at_ his usual time,
e presence of his mother. Something will turn upon that: i pmf as administered to him in
which, according to the doctor's evi ; Inasmuch as it was an aperient pill,
Abont B2 hotire b Bol Tk fick hﬂ'?j:;‘?ei "W“Ld have taken effect, and operated in the space of
. R 181, i
mmm:.ttmli; for it is clear that the murder WB:S c:m?; ﬂ'ﬂ I;F ul;':htﬂa !:ﬁm il o bilits
P e e e ] pill operated ; in all probability
daylight or daybreak., And heﬂ w!fl': :ltr:r g um;.: Er o Bt d une-=woulilibe sbont
\ \ : y Wi e view of fixi i i i
Elﬁgﬂzu;%ﬂ;?ﬂ Eu;%ET:. ;vhuhai:iwhlha child about 8 n’it:?fc!:l::n i'ﬁ“é:t:féi;l r:n‘;r?:lit:; Fu;atz‘t::
n that the child had been dead only four i i
therefore, between one and four o'clock on the mornin rof S.nftuﬁ::i!;; rtfl;zcalaggr;. unh JE o Il]mva o
as I have said, was committed. Now the boy was taken to rest as 1 have dmﬁalsecl,“ td hmnpd.ar,
W?;l]t 11]1 due course to bed. Mrs. Kent retired to rest at 11 o'clock, and the house wa: :ueu alnurag
xdT:m rfw ::]ﬁ::r up. anI:ll ?h:mﬂ :." :cmrdin%'_ta cuatgm} saw that the house was perfectly safe. Tr;grb::,k
1 chain was put up at the front door. In the same way the cellar d
ge door, and every other door in the house was securely locked u i armmn i
O T T e e
¢ stigation. e drawing-room bas three windows looki
lawn; the windows have sashes which move up and d i
hasp ; there are wooden shutters inside of the mlmiu Atﬂwni:“ﬁwmgy o s e L 04
two divisions, the divisions meeting in the centre +Rnnniglg el g e 51 L
which fasten at one side, and so keep the upper and lower p%r:mf“i;atgﬁu?;l; Iunif:crfllmn b
The housemaid, Sarah Cox, on Friday night fastened these three windows; shap:.'lm aa{uxﬂm?
door of the room by bolting il on the outside in the passage. Mr. Kent entered that room nﬂt :
wards. Therefore lie was the last person who went into it. He then found that the shutters of i]ri
the three windows were perfectly secure in the way I have intimated, Having locked the IE i f
the room and bolted it, he retived to rest. I shall call him before you, and hagwill dnnjl‘muchmnl; i
fully than I have all these circumstances. He will tell you, and Mrs. Kent will confirm it, thatﬂl:e
went to his sleeping apartment about half-past 11 o'clock., Well, the murder was committed mmﬂ
time after on that night. Strange to say, although Mr. and Mrs. Kent were sleeping in a roo 5
adjoining, for it was only severed by a passage from the room in which the little bo 'wEa slee ‘nm
and although Mrs. Kent was in that condition that causes a lady to be exceedingly ill at ease dE’ﬁnE-
tyf. night, yet she did not hear anything during the whole of that night to awake her atmnl:'m]g
Nevertheless the boy was murdered close to her own door, was carried down stairs and out of the
house; bolts were uadone, Tocks were undone, shutters were undone, and the window was lifted u
It was cne of the mysteries of the case that all this took place without alarming any one of tIE:.
inmates of the house. The first thing that occurs next morning is that the prisoner goes and taps
at the door of the bedroom of Mr. and Mrs. Kent, and makes inquiry for the little boy, asking if Eﬂ
is there. She receives an answer from Mrs. Kent that he was not. She said he was not in his cot.
That being o, the parties in the house set to work for the purpose of ascertaining what had become
of the boy. Without going unnecessarily over that which the witnesses will detail, 1 will merely
tell the result, which was that the boy was found in a murdered state in the privy, in an out plm:i‘:
belonging to the hounse. It was also discovered that the centre window of the dr;wing-mum Was
open about half a foot, and that the shutters had been put back, also that the drawing-room door
was open. On searching the premises it was found that no felony had been effected upon any part ;
there was not a scratch nor a breakage of any kind ; no bolt had been wrenched ; nothing had been
torn away ; everything was secure with the exception of the window. And here [ may say that this
fact necessarily drives us to this conclusion, viz., that nobody by violence entered the house When
the ht:Lia boy was fonnd with his throat cut, he was taken into the house: then of course ai1 alarm
was given, and the proceedings taken such as I have indicated. Thesurgeon who was called in found
that the throat was cut in such a way as almost to sever the head from the body. He was of opinion
that gash was inflicted after death, and for this reason. We all know that a wound inflicted durin
life-time will canse the blood to flow; the arteries give a pulsating motion, and if they are sev
while the beart is beating, there must be spirtzof blood. E:smd of this, there were m?nlgr tricklings
of blood down from the wound, which must have been weed after life ceased to exist, besides
whi;lg, there wero certain signs which lead us to believe that suftocation was resorted to before the
gash in the throat was inflicted. This opens a wild field for speculation. Was the wound inflicted
for the purpose of killing the child, or was it for the purpose of misleading those who would be dis-
posed to think that some one in the house did it? By conclusion is that the child's throat was cut
as a blind, for the purpose of drawing suspicion and evidence away from the proper guarter. There
was also a stal in the child which penetrated into it some four or five inches, and that stab was
inflicted after death. The question, therefore, was, who committed the murder? Did any one break
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cance; under the child in the water-closet there was discovered a triangular pices of vhi
wonld be described as being a chost flxnnal, worn by females, That famhel Stieacsn s el Which
E:ﬂwa entrusted in maturing the evidence in the case, and it was thought advisable to see if it belonged
any inmate of the house. A female searcher went to Road Hill Em:sn to make the examination.
She examined the two Misses Kent and Miss Constance Kent, and finding that it did not belong to
either, she apgl‘l_m& it to the prisoner, who, after much hesitation, and a conversation which :rnugnld
not be much in her favour, at last permitted the flannel to be fitted to her chest, and it was found
exactly to fit. That, no doubt, was not a very strong fact against her, becanse there might be other
persons whom the flannel might also fit; but when they fonnd that it was in the privy beneath the
child, soiled with the blood that had come from it, they would find from that circamstance that it
must have been put there about the same time the child ‘was deposited in the privy, and they would
find that, in point of fact, it did fit an inmate of the house, and also in further confirmation of that
I‘![l":.‘.‘IZITI.'l!!ZIIJII:E.r the prisoner's flannel petticoat was composed of flannel of the same character and
texture as the chest flannel. Another little fact was this:—When the prisoner svas called on to
ve an explanation of how the child was taken away (though, of course, she feigned ignorance of
ow the child was abstracted) she said she awoke at five oF-::lmk in the morning, and finding the
child aged two years in a naked state, she covered it up and raised herself on her knees to look in
the crib to sea how the murdered boy was going on. She missed him, but she took no means of
alarming the honse to ascertain what had become of the little fellow; she again lay down to sleep.
It had been, however, found, by actual experiment, that it seemed impossible, from the poaition she
described, that she could have seen the boy in the crib or conld have missed him from it. That was
a little fact; it had no great weight in itself, but it showed that she was then telling palpable
untruths—that she was telling something to establish a case of innocence, which, when examined
into, showed itself to be a tissue of falsehoods. He thought, therefore, that the magistrates could
come to no other conclusion than that the case was fraught with suspicion of the gravest character
against the prisoner, and that the interest of public justice imperatively demanded she should be
sent for trial before another tribunal.

At the close of Mr. Saunders’s address, Mr. Ribton submitted to the magistrates whether there
was any necessity for calling witnesses, for from the statement of his learned friend, he contended
that there was really no fresh evidence to adduce beyond that already made public at the inquest
and on a previous occasion before the magistrates, and with which the bench were perfec
familiar. There was no maxim of the English law more unanimously recognised than the mwmtg
said memo bis debet vexari, The girl having been actually tried before the bench, and by the bench
dismissed, and when he found there was not one single new fact in the case, notwithstanding the
elaborate manner in which the inquiry had been re-conducted by Mr. Slack, he felt it incumbent on
bhimself at the present stage of the proceedings, to put it before the bench whether they would think
it right to re-hear the case, to listen to the same evidence which had been already laid before them,
and which he (Mr. Ribton) was warranted in promising, the bench on the previous occasion did not
consider sufficient to justify them in sending the unfortunate girl for trial. :

The Chairman said the preliminary inquiry never went to the extent that the present inquiry was
intended to go. There was some evidence offered, but it was of a general effect, and not specially
directed against the prisoner.—Mr. Saunders: Then there was no formal charge against her. She
was not in custody on a formal charge, but was only detained that some inquiry might be made.
There were no depositions taken, '

Some further discussion took place, in which Mr. Sannders stated that he represented Captain
Meredith, the chief of the police of the county, acting under the instruction and advice of the
Attorney-General. —The Chairman: I am no magistrate of this division, but the magistrates of this
division requested my attendance. It was at their instance, and the application to the Attorney-
General, that this inquiry was commenced. ;

The bench, however, overruled the objection, and the examination of witnesses was proceeded with.

Mr. Samuel Saville Kent: I live at Road Hill Honse; I am one of her Majesty's sub-inspectors
of factories, and the father of the unfortunate child, On Friday, the 20th of Juue, my household
consisted of my wife, Mary Ann, Alice Kent, Elizabeth Kent, Constance Emily Kent, William
Saville Kent, Mary Amelia Saville Kent, Francis Saville Kent (the boy murdered), and Eveline
Amelia Kent, those were the members of my family ; Elizabsth Gough, the nursemaid ; Sarah Cox,
the honsemaid; Sarah Kerslake, the cook—were the servants; the eldest young lady is 29; the
next 28 '('E'Eiznheth%; Constance, 16 ; and William is 14; these were the ch-.ld]-an by the formar
wife; the eldest Tittle girl, by my present wife, is five; Francis Saville was not quite four vears; he
wonld have been four on the Sth of August; the youngest was not guite two at the time of the
murder. My wife, myself, and Mary Amelia slept on the first floor; two other children and the
nursemaid s{ept on the same floor in another room, where thera was a bed for the nurse and two
cots for the children ; my bedroom was separated from their's by a landing; a person coming from
the nurse’s room would get to mine across this landing ; the distance is about eight feet; to get to
the apartments below from my room there is a staircase about 14 or 15 feet in length. The two
eldest daughters slept in a room over mine, which is approached by a staircase; Constance slept in
& room next to theirs; the two servants (Sarah Cox and Sarah Kerslake) slept in the next room;
William slept in a room at the back, on the second floor. Road Hill House stands by itself with

unds around it ; it is approached by a large gate and earriage drive; there is a privy about 22 or
5 feet from the house, in which the body of the child was found; the drawing-room is at the back
of the house, and the privy in the front; from the drawing-room to the privy must be a couple of
hundred yards: All the family were at home on the Frudn{; Constance has recently returned from
a boarding school. I was the last down. stairs that night; it is _my invariable custom to go all
round the house and zee that all the doors and windows are shut ; T went round the honse on that
occasion; I examined all the windows and doors and found them all fastened; I went into th:;
drawing-room, and saw that the windows were fastened. There are three windows; they ha
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Trowbridge was not to search for the child, but to tell the gardener to do so; I did '
- not search
because I was anxions to go to the police-station to give th?alurn that the child was stolen. oy

Mr. Ribton: If you believed that the child was stolen, why did you tell the gardener to search
about the premises >—Witness: I thought if they searched the premises they might find some track
of the child—I mean traces of some person having left the premises. I never thought of a person
leaving the premises by the ordinary gate. The place is very open: there is only an iron railing to
separate the lawn from a field. The fnramises are very exposed and very accessible. At the back of
the house is a large garden, with a field adjoining, which at the time had very long grass put up for
mnmq%; the latter is about seven acres; there are several other fields adjoining, divided by posts
and rails. Any one who got away by the back premises must have gone either through the garden
or the field of standing grass; there would have been a track if any one had gone across the field
and it would have =oon been detected. It would have taken half an hour to search the pm:nims'
prﬂper‘.ly. I called at the policeman’s house at Southwick as I came to Trowbridge; he was not up,
and I told his wife to look out for a child, as one had been stolen. There is a policeman who comes
up to my premises on duty every night; he lives at Road; but I don't know where he lives. I saw
the parish constable, as I came out of the gate, and told him to look for the child, and I think he told
me that he would tell the Road policeman; he also directed me to the Southwick officer. On the
Friday morning there had been sweeps in the house, between 6 and 7 o'clock; I do not know
how many ; I did not see the sweeps. I have had the dog referred to two or three years; it is a
ﬁ.:d hnuat;: ﬂug; he knew me very well. The police came there on Saturday by an mangn;ment of

- Foley’s; 1 did not require them ; there was no arrangement with me that they should come; in
the after part of the day Mr. Foley communicated to me that they would be sent.” They came about
eleven o'clock—firat went into the library, and afterwards to the kitchen.

Mr. Ribton here again expressed his regret that there was no plan of the premises. Mr. Ludlow
handed to the learned barrister the plan of the house as it appeared in a contemporary (the Bath
Chromicle).  Mr. Kent observed that it was as incorrect as it could possibly be. The Chairman said
he should imagine o0, by comparing the representation of the house with the ground planin the same

paper.

E. Kent: The plan is most incorrect; the police have frm;uentiy measured the house. A
ﬁqﬂenﬂ; was made to me, through Mr. Dunn, for a plan of the house. I refused it by the advice of

r. Donn.

Mr. Dunn eontradicted this statement, and said he had no application made to him to have a plan

Mr. Kent: I remained with the police a few minutes in the kitchen. I did not lock them inj I
bolted them in. They did not ask me to do so. I believe I told them that I intended to do so. I
cannot tell whether I told them or not. They heard me bolt the door. I know they heard me,
becaunse it is a noisy bolt. It was not unbolted until half-past 2. 1 did not go to bed. I
remained in the library. I went out several times. I don't know what they were doing in the
kitchen. I gave them bread and cheese and beer. I knew the time to let them out by my watch.
I did not hear them knock. When I let them out they said they had knocked. All the inmates
were gone to bed. The gardener sleeps at his own house. When 1 went out 1 did not see any one
outside. When one policeman went away the other remained in the kitchen until 5 in the morm-
ing. I bolted the door upon him also. I did not tell him that I had done so. I never made any
arrangement with the police at any time that I should bolt them into the Kitchen, The reason that
I bolted them in was that no one in the house might suspect that the police were in the hﬂw
that it migh# appear as upon other nights, so that if any one came down stairs they might not
that the officers were thera. I told my wife only that the police were there. 1 did not tell my
daughters. I don’t think I should have attained my object by telling them to remain in the kitchen.
I did not expect anybody to come down stairs. On the Saturday [ made inquiries of all the servants
as to the murder with the exception of the nurse, who was spoken to by Mre. Kent—not in my
presence. She slept in the room with the children. Mrs. Kent told me that she had interrogated
the nurse, and gave me the result. I did not put any questions to her. She told me how the bed-
clothes were left during the month she remained with me. I may have asked her a few questions,
1 believe I did. I cannot positively say whether I did or not. I saw but yery littls of her afterwards.
The same day I had a communication with Mr. Rodway, who called upon me, 1 asked him to
attend the inquest, and watch the case for me.

Mr. Ribton: Why ?—1I did not know what might transpire. .

You did not require an attorney to ascertain what might transpire ?—No, but there was a report
that my son William had murdered the child, and I wished to be re]for;ﬂntad at the inguest by an
agent. It was in consequence of that report that I instructed Mr. way to appear for me as my
attorney. After I went to my bedroom Mrs. Kent came in. She did not go down stairs. The
door of the nursery is exactly opposite to the door of the bedroom, Before I left for Trowbridge 1
did not go into the nursery. = When the nurse came she asked if the children were in my bedroom.
My wife said, * Children | what do you mean by children? There is only one child, Minnie.” Mrs.
Kent went outside, and spoke to her. I did not hear what passed. My wife went in and out
several times, It was Mrs. Kent who communicated to me first the loss of the child. She went
out, and in about a couple of minutes she returned, and said, “ Saville is missing from his crib.” L
thought it was gone up to its sister's room. I said they must hunt for it. 1 was in bed at the time.
When she came a second time, and told me that the child could not be found, I got up and went
down, as I have described. I did not go into the nursery myself that morning. No one had used

he word stolen. When I went out the night the police were in the house the dog did not bark.

Re-examined by Mr Saunders: Nothing had been stolen from the house. Defore I left for
Trowbridge, I did not make inquiries if anything had been stolen. i

By the Chairman: When I was told the child was missing I concluded that it was stolen.

Tia court then adjourned for a few minutes, and, on the resumption of the inquiry, Mr. Ribton
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had had very bad nights for some time past. She told me she had knocked at a r
remember tl'ra nurse saying that she did not like to disturb me because she -knm:ri m ht:du
restless nights. 1 do not remember telling her I did not because 1 had slept sounder in the morning
having had a very restless night. It is impossible to remember all that passed. 1 believe I did
sounder towards the morning. 1 cannot tell whether I slept an hour without being dis
Before Mr. Kent left, the norse told me that the blanket was missing. 1 told Mr. Kent of it justas
he came to my door to tell me that he was going to Trowbridge. To the best of my belief the narse
was particularly kind to the child, and spemed very fond of it. I believe he was also very fond of
her. T cannot say whether she was very much distressed that moming, because I was too much
occupied with myself and my busband. "I have been examined by the magistrates at my own house
and by Mr. Slack last week. I did not giveany evidence when my daughter was examined. I was not
informed that the body of the child had been found until the return of Mr, Kent; it was known to
the rest of the house, but it was not eommunicated to me. The other two na.:nrnnta. were fond of the
child ; they were all fond of him. When the nurse said, “ Oh, ma'am, it is revenge,” she knew that
the child had been brought in dead, but she was not allowed to tell ufe. I don't remember what 1
said to her. I was lamenting that the child would cateh cold until I heard that the blanket had
been taken with it. 1knew that the police were in the house the next night; Mr. Kent told me.
He was downstairs the whole of the night. I myself saw the drawing-room window open. I saw
the mark of two f{eet on the white drugget that covered the carpet. It was apparently made by
nailed boots, and men's feet. T believe a.1§ in the house saw them, but they were considered of no
consequence, because so many people had gone in and out of the house. The police had been in and
out through the window. The housemaid told me, while I was dressing, that many people had gone
in and out of the house. I seolded the housemaid for not having told me that the window was o

as soon as she found it so. When the norse first came to my room she did not tell me wh:h'uhmm
been doing between § o'clock, the time she had missed the child, and 7 o’clock. She said she
knew the child was gone, because when she went to cover up the other child she saw that his erib
was empty. She told me that she afterwards went tosleep. At 7 o’clock, when she came, the
other child was washed and dressed. That would have taken a quarter of an hour or twenty
minutes. After the child was found she came for the key to go up stairs and see the child, and she
told me she had kissed it several times; but I did not see her. Before it was screwed down, she
wanted to go and kiss it; but I cannot say whether she did or not. 1 cannot say whether she was
much distressed. 1 saw her crying several times, and she spoke of him with affection.

Re-examined: T do not know anyone who entertains revengeful feelings towards me and my
htfgmﬂﬂ;ﬁ"- Deceased was a great favourite with all the household. He was a nice, playful, chatty,

ow.

Mrs, Kent, at the close of her examination, wished to make a statement.

Mr. Ribton objected to any such volunteer statement being received.

The Chairman thought that the bench, in a case of this kind, must hear, perhaps, a great deal
that was extraneous for the purpose of eliciting the truth.

Mr. Edlin said he could relieve his learned friend of any difficulty, by assuring him that what the
witness was about to state wonld not be at all prejudicial to his client.

- Mr. Ribton said, if the magistrates wished o hear the statement they could do so in private; but
it was illegal to hear it in-a public court, where it might go forth to the world.

Mr. Baunders said he asked every question he thought requisite for the elncidation of the truth,
and he could rot consent to Mrs, Kent making any further remark. He did not say so offensively
to her, but they should proceed with regularity, and follow the course universally adopted.

The Chairman said Mra. Kent had better communicate with her legal advisers.

Mr. Edlin said be should not have interposed, but the lady voluntarily stated she wished to make
a statement.

The Chairman ruled that, under the circumstances, the statement should not be received; but
intimated that the witness could make any communication to the counsel engaged, and that they
conld make such use of it as the law and justice of the case required. .

Sarah Cox said: I have been for some time mursemaid to Mr. Kent at Road Hill House. I
entered the service on the 18th' April. I am in his sarvice now. Kerslake, the cook, wasthere when
I went; she is there still. I and her slept in the same bed on the same floor. It was my duty to
lock up all the front part of the house. On Friday, the 28th June, I locked up my portion of the
house; I locked up the dining-room windows, the hall windows, the front door, the library win-
dow and door, and the staircase window. I did not fasten up the back part—that was done by
the cook, Sarah Kerslake. There were three windows in the drawing-room ; they opened in the
centre, the upper part going up and the lower part down. ‘The window was shut and fastened by
a clasp. The shutiers were fastened by a clasp, the upper portion being fastened by hooks which
fagtened the whole of them. I fastened them about 9 o'clock. I also fastened the drawing-
room. 1 did not know that my master had gone into the drawing-room afterwards. Iand my
fellow-servant went to bed abont a quarter to 11. I slept in a room on the second fieor, next to
that occupied by Miss Constance, and in two other rooms the elder Misses Kent slept. I awent
to sleep about & quarterpast 11, I.did not wake all night. There was a Newfoundland dog let
loose on the premises at might by Mr. Kent, I did not hear it bark that night; Lhuve heard it
bark about once. 1 got up a little before 6; my fellow-servant rose about the same time.
did not leave my Led the whole of the night. When I got down stairs I found the whole of that
part of the house that I had fastened safe just as 1 had left it, except the drawing-room. I found
the door a little way open, and the top shutters put together; one at the bottom was put toge-
ther, and the other was opened a little. The window was a little way up, about six inches. It
was not high enough to enable a person to %;t out. No onecould have opened the window from
the outside. T did not observe any footmar I did not mention this to my *:““““"'“W“tf
I thought that one of the young ladies might have come down and opened the window before
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window was open was when the child was missed, 1 heard it from Sarah Cox: [ t |

what time it was, it was not long after the time that 1 heard the child was }fm'iud:;?u:hauﬁdm
tell me of it, but I heard her telling some other person that the drawing-room window was open;
1 did mot go into the drawing-room to see for myself the whole of that day. I have since tried

the window to see if anyone could open it from th :
found ; no one desired Eua to do it, l.'ﬂ:ktnlI mdmau:huutmda it e L T

: Cox tried because people said it could not be
done; we found that it could be done quite easily. I did not step out through the window, but Cox
went outside and drew the window down, and afterwards s

could have done so also. The ped out without any difficulty; I

prisoner was not then with us, she did not know we did it ;
tell her that we had done it; we told Mr. Kent this mornine: Y

: we never mentioned it before to
anybody ; Cox asked me to come and try, and no one else. do not think Cox mentioned it to
anybody ; we did not think it worth while to mention it to anyone. When Cox asked me to assist

her, she gave me no reason for trying the experiment ; she told me that she had heard it could not
have been done by anyone from the outside. When I went before the magistrates we had not made
the experiment. I did not hear the prisoner give her evidence before the magistrates; she was
examined. I was examined latel

was y by Mr. Slack at Mr. Kent's house; 1 did not mention it there:
we bad not tried it then ;. we only tl:?ad it this morning. I was under examination Mr. c

Slack
nearly two hours; I told him all that I knew. Mr. Dunn was present for Mr. Kent. HI:}:iid not take
part in the proceedings; he did not make any su ions, or ask any questions. I did not know
whether he was writing or not. I do not think I s

: aw the prisoner on the morning of the murder
until after the body was brought in. &

Re-examined by Mr. Saunders: I had often observed this window ; it was a sash-window, and
fastened with a basp; when the shutters and windows are fastened no one could get in from the
outside ; no one could pass from the drawing-room into the house when the door is bolted. When
the window is pushed higher up than it was found, then a person might get in. There was a chimney
sweep in the house the day ra the murder; it wasa young man from Trowbridge; his name is

Wiltens; he came at 6 o'clock in the morning; he swept the kitchen and the nursery chimneys ;
I cleared u

the kitchen after he had left. I had nothing to do with the nursery.

By the Chairman: When Cox tried to get in the shutters were partially opened and the window
was unfastened ; she mﬂmlﬁ' tried to draw the shutters to, so as to leave them and the window in the
same state they were found on the day of the murder.

James Holkham said: [ am a gardener and groom in the service of Mr. Kent at Road Hill House;
1 am such now, and was so on the 209th of June; I did not sleep upon the premises ; I live on the
opposite side of road ; my house is about 30 yards from my master's ?r&miu&s; my hiours of labour
were uncertain ; just when I was called I went. On Friday, the 29th of June, I left about 7 o'clock ;
Alloway, the lad, left at the same time; he lives at Beckington, about a mile and a quarter away. 1
went to the premises about 5 o'clock on SBaturday morning ; 1 locked the garden gate and passed
through the garden to get onut. There is a Newfoundland dog on the premises; he makes a great
noise occasionally ; he is shut up in a yard at the back of the premises; I can hear him bark at my
house so0 asto awake me; he has done so before now ; 1 did not hear any barking that night. When
1 have heard him bark I have gone down and quieted him ; he makes a great noise. I tied up the
dog when I got there on Saturday morning. Alloway came about 6 o'clock, and he came in at
the door which I nsually open of a morning; he is a helper for the servants in the house. I went
about attending to my horses, cows, and some mowing that I had to do. 1 heard that the little boy
was missing about 20 minutes to 8 ;* my master sent young Master William to tell me to get the
carriage ready.

Cross-examined by Mr. Ribton: I saw my master before the carriage was ordered; he told me
that young Master Saville was lost, that some one had stolen him and carried him away, and he
then ran on round the garden, and [ did not see him afterwards. I cannot be sure whether Mr. Kent
told me to search for the child; when I said I would search for the child, I cannot remember
whether he said * Do,” or not, for he ran off in a great hurry. No one could get into the garden,
which has a high wall round it. I was not examined when Miss Constance Kent was brought up;
it was about three weeks ago that I was examined at Mr. Slack’s office; Mr. Wolfe was present:.
Mr, Dunn wasnot. The water-closetis at the end of the house; it is in under a shed and muq_ea]ng
by trees ; Benger and Knutt found the child, and brought it into the yard. I went into Mr. Kent's.
house about half-past 6, by the back door ; I saw the cook and housemaid down stairs they did not
tell me anything sbout the state of the drawing-room window. I don't know that Alloway had
been in the house before me; he was in and out of the yard with me; I~ don't know whether it was
Mr. Kent or the housemaid who told me that the child was missing. The dog is getting old and is
not so sharp as he was, I

By the G?:.nirmmt: Besides me and Alloway there was a man named Oliver, who came about 6
o'clock and worked in the garden. - .

Emily Doel: I have been for some time an assistant nurse in Mr. Kent's family ; I was so at the
time of the murder; I do not sleep there; I go at 7 in the morning and leave at 7 in the
evening; that is my custom. I left on Friday, the 20th, at 7 o'clock; on Saturday I went at 10
minutes before 7 ; 1 went about my ordinary employment; I went into the nursery after lighting my
fires; 1 do not know what time it was; it was before any alarm was given that the child was
missing. I went into the nursery more than once thatimorning before the child was missed ; the
nurse did not say anything to me about the child being gone. s

Cross-examined : It was long before 8 o'clock when I went into the nursery; the nurse v_.-ui.
makine her own bed; 1 went in with the bath and out again; I did not say anything to hiﬂrl;nd
know she saw me because she looked round. Mrs. Kent was in her bedroom, I believe, but
not seen her. It was before Mrs, Kent was knocked up by the nurse that 1 went into the nu]:n:r.u‘

A plan of the premises having been handed to the benchk, Sir John Awdry asked what w
beneath the drawing-room window—gravel or lawn 2—Mr. Slack replied lawn. St
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if there were any marks of violence, or whether there wera the traeks of anyone on i
We could not discover any marks of vi.ul?anm-m the window or any fhuhunk::u ﬁ?ﬁ?ﬂhﬁ? ﬁtl.:dw; :
E:E ttlzla hntgk gagﬁu n]rllgicblt we examined. h"i'l;']a we'ﬂ to the cellar and found it was locked. 1 left
1 there to watch while I went to search the other of the premises.
WS“‘E BCross thnf ﬂtﬁ't{lﬂ _Eith the child in his arms. -y - Tahaum e Ftgy
Jross-examined : Mr. Kent might have found a constable nearer than Trowbridge - i

I did not see him return. I did not see Mrs. Kent. I saw some other member m%&;;hﬂlfﬁ
hall. I have been examined by the coroner and before the magistrates; but not when Miss Con-
stance was charged—also by Mr. Slack, who examined me about an hour and a half,
_ Alfred Urch said: I am one of the county cnmtahular{; of Somersetshire, stationed at Road, which
is partly in the county of Wilts, and partly in Somersetshire. On Saturday morning, the 30th June,
1 was applied to by Master William Kent to go to Mr. Kent’s premises. I had been on and
passed there at ten minutes before 1 o'clock. I went towards Mr. Kent's premises when | was
spoken to by Master Kent, and met Mr. Kent going up the hill towards Trowbridge. I afterwards
went to the honse in company with Morgan, and saw the nurse. T asked her what time she missed
the child. She said 5 o'clock, but that she did not make any inquiries until 7. I asked her
why she had not made inquiries before. She said she thought Mrs, Kent had heard the child cry,
and had come and taken it away. T asked her if she had ever taken the child away before. gl?;
said not in her time, but that she had heard she had when the other nurse was there. We asked her
whether there was anything else missing besides the child. She said nothing but a small blanket.
which was between the sheet and the quilt, which might have been drawn out withont moving the
sheet or the quilt. When we went down stairs I found that I conld not make any impression on the
grass with my feet. I tried to do so, but could not.

By the Chairman: There was no dew upon the grass.
_ By My. Saunders: I went to the house the next night in company with P.C. Heritage, by direc-
tion of Mr. Foley. We were both placed in the kitchen. We found ourselves locked in.

Cross-examined by Mr. Ribton: We don't know what time the door was locked ; we found it
was locked at 2 o'clock. We were told to place ourselves under the direction of Mr. Kent, and he
took us into the kitchen. We did not go to sleep: we had some beer. Heritage knocked at the
door for about twenty minutes. I'sat down in the arm chair. When he was knocking I told him
he was making enough noise to rouse the whole house, He said he was locked in and must get
out. When br. Kent came, he said he did not know that we were to be locked in in that kind of way.
When Heritage left I was in the kitchen. Mr. Kent came and looked in twice, but he did not
speak. I did not have any more beer. What we had before we did not drink. I left it on the
table. 1am not aware that the door was locked upon me. I remained in the kitchen till a quarter
to 6. Mr. Kent came and let me out, observing that the servants would be abount, and I had
better leawe. I then lefi, Neither of us were of much use that night.
EL‘;:I:-. Ribton: I suppose you could have no ohjection to spend a few more nights the same way.

ughter. '

WE: Hli:'tt said : T am a shoemaker residing at Road and am clerk at the distriet church of Christ

Church ; I have been so 17 years, am & married man, and have living a family of five children. 1

heard that the child was missing about 8 o'clock on the merning of Saturday, and determined
to azsist in the search; I and Benger went through the lawn on the left hand side. We afterwards
came back direct to the closet. The first thing that attracted our attention was a pool of blood
upen the floor. Benger rose the lid, and seeing something there, directed me to go for a candle; I
got one and went back to the privy. Benger said, * It is here;” he drew a blanket up through the
hole of the seat and placed it on the lid; then he put his hand in again and brought up the body of
a child. T observed it had a cat in the neck; the head was cot nearly off, and it fell back towards
the hole of the seat. I spread the blanket and he laid the hm!{ on it. We covered it up with the
blanket and took it to the kitchen, and laid it on the table. I saw the nurse there. made the
remark, that she must have slept very sound to have allowed any one to have taken the child
trom the room, without her knowledge. She answered me rather sharply, and said I knew nothing
of the matter.

By Mr. Ribton : I proposed myveelf that we should go to the water-closet; we went straight fo it
after the search in the lawn. Idid not predict that we should find it there; I saidif the child was taken
from the house, it must have been for some unfair play. I refused to go and search at first. Iam
one of those who don't 1ke to trespass uion any one’s premises if I know it. 1 said if it was not
alive in the house it must have been taken away for some foul purpose. 1 did not on a former
occasion deny my own signature; I said I believed it was mine. When we found the child I said
it was as I predicted. 1 was not desired by any one to search excepting Benger. 1 stated to Mr.
Slack that the nurse had answered me harshly. T did notstate it before. 1 was twice before examined
on oath; but I did not mention it on either of these occasions. I was under examination by Mr.
Slack for ahout three quarters of an hour. T told him of the harsh expression used after my exami-
nation was closed, as 1 was sitting in the chair. : ; A

Re-examined : I went to bed about 10 o'clock on Friday night; that is my usual time. I got up

nd 7 o'clock next morning. !
hﬂfﬁai a]iau‘:: er said: 1 am a i'urng:.er residing at Road. On Saturday, the 30th June, I was in
the street at l%uad, and heard from Mr. Kent's lad, who was running, that something was the
matter at Road-hill House. 1 heard from Urch that the child was missing. 1 saw Mr. Kent,
and I and Knutt went and searched the premises for the child. After searching the luaunw:'t:i I met
Knutt at the closet. Mr. Kent said he would not begrudge £10 if the child could be found. The

blood that we saw on the floor of the water—closet was about the size of the palm of my hand, and

of & dark colour, I saw a blanket in the privy. We could not see the -child until we had removed

the blanket. 1 put down my arm and took up the blanket, which I placed upon the floor; I then
to:k uﬂ tehe ::hilﬁ and placm it upon the blanket; the child was a little dark round the mouth and
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examination T made at that time. :
the coroner, I fonnd two a-ma:H"? iaspond examination 1 made, before receiving the order from
cannot exactly ren Healane, one on Lus Lt joint of (s foretin d tl

annot e ¥ remember where, but it was in a line with it. Taft ger, and the other—I
gide ; it had been made throngh the cloth 1 : afterwards !’*"“ﬂﬂ a stab in the left
penetrated more than half thﬁ-nugh the nﬁsrun;.m!ieg:ém“d throu:h the thirt and flannel; it had
t&]:lﬂ diaphragm of the stomach : the wound v-'.;.a about p_M:uIeﬂ t-hruughi t:hﬂ pericardium,swoutiding

e marks of viclence T ohserved. At the request of luﬂ s gl ol
mﬂmntmn with Mr. Stapleton, of Trowbridge. In t':e Tﬁ;ﬂ?ﬁﬁﬂf r;l:r::n :fii Ehim‘ il o
tacon e, | o o s prvions i g s o1 ol Bl e
tered. I understood a yill had be b T S o aer matcURIE Ulag HE VLSRN S
Pl‘ﬂhahl;}* passed into t!'t:o h[:nw{:h mﬂd:}::l::lﬂea o tthn'mght ot et ol L
:npuct it to ::]m}:nte um:rr six hours, and varfrpmmh@"{f;?ﬁf 13‘3]::2?;3 g{tﬁfﬂEm{ ﬂi‘i‘iulﬁmlt

ppearance of the mouth appeared to indi : % it
for a cnnﬂiflffuhl.c time, aflgewitht:;:;tll?nt't?aﬁ:g;h!rlﬁhh;{:i?::n E'trl.:“{fl D o
minutes. The eut in the throat divided all the arteries—two lnmlg g’y Gerebi i ot Ly
}?gﬁﬁnn ﬁthe rhlmbu was cut in the place where tne body was l‘uﬁ?i {'I!:::.;usﬂ ; :.:115 Lﬂiﬁe;: ﬁn?dy

f eart was beating when the throat was co it ; it i
::::tc; gcr:u:;?d tu]me hl hat probably circulation ir:utftiplﬁg:dtf;uﬁriﬁxg tﬁﬂﬁﬁ:“ﬁﬁ:’ﬁ.ﬁjﬁﬁ

s made, In that case life wonld have been almost extinguished hefi i

might not quite—the heart might have beaten fore deuthr A e
:?m mllf?ll have no doubt it wags done after :Ieat?lfﬂ?nﬁﬂ?faf;iiﬁgiﬁgem:uf :hfrg: Ld:atﬂﬂ nr:ﬂ}n::n

ion of the parts such s« would have oecurred, and no flow of blood. Th d esiici
great force toinflier it, The wounds on the hand w ifling, P bt e L
<ok M o ol o e it 5 il i
and Tsaw it at 9 o'clock. After I had seen the hod ﬂ;:tb““ ey vl g e
into the nursery by one of the ladies, and saw th ?; L e s
‘bed was covered up by the sheet m'u;1 nnuntarpmu: E:'Iiich ?;2 ;Efﬂahcﬁyw;::ﬁlt?a t:n?ja:l: ﬂ:ﬁ':;t i
turned down on the counterpane in the usual way when a bed is neatly made. The :m Thin
the room, and she told me she had found the clothes in the position I h:i':.'a described : gairy

Cross-examined : My own impression is that the child was first suffocated b . rassure on the
mouth, and that then the throat was cut. I cannot say positively that the 1|-1i*i:rcr:'uis!}r hi:td n l:i':u? to
do with the deatl of the child, for [ cannot say that it was guite dead when the wound i *&1 R:En
was in{]inted. The other woand, I believe, had nothing to do with the death of the r.I:n‘llutil guﬂ“m;t
tion might have been carried to the extent of stopping the heart's action, but not haﬂ ld- -ricd t
which the child might have been resuseitated. My first impression was not that it had l:egjll aﬁﬂ"nt
cated, but I have thonght of it since and have come to a different conclusion. . The pill was mi ;
up by myself and sent by a messenger. I might have sent out other medicine atli-.he snmame
I found no trace of a narcotic, and I found no traces of my own pill. If a narcotic had been adminis-
tered it would not, possibly, have left any traces; it would most likely have been absorbed into the
system. If the aperient pill had been administered and passed from the stomach into the lower
bowels it would not necessarily have operated. I feel certain that the appearances about the mouth
would not have been produced by a narcotie that might have been administered by mistake,

: BE the Chairman : That there was pressure I have no doubt, but whether that was the cause o
death I cannot speak positively. Iam certain the pressare conld not have been caused by the bed-
clothes being simply over the mouth. I should say it was cansed by comsiderable violence. The
-%zeczf ti'm ]rnun-:t{et.-l._nf the throat miEht have caused the protrusion 'of the tongue.

nelusion of his examination the witnes ingi i i
S L Gt i AN Kt s asked permission to make a statement, which,

Mr. Baunders said he was not disposed to encourage these extraneous statements. .

‘The Chairman remarked that they were there not only to try the issue of the prisoner's guilt, but
at the same time they were taking examinations with the view to inquire generally into the matter.
‘He thought it better thst the communication should be made to the gentlemen engaged in the case

and they would then exercise their discretion with regard to it. ’

After some discussion it was arranged that Mr, Parsons should make his communication in
writing, and submit it to the chairman. This was done, and Mr. Parsons wrote a few lines upon a
E}me of paper, which was handed to the chairman, who in his turn passed it to Mr. Saunders and
Mr. Ribton. These gentlemen, after perusing it, returned it to the chairman, who said it contained
niothing on which it was necessary that further inquiries should be made.

Captain Meredith, chief constable of the Wiltshire County Constabulary, said: On the 1st of
August 1 went with Mr. Wolfe to Road-hill House, 1 went into the nurserv, and saw the nurse
there. She showed me the cotin which the ehild was stated to bave slept. }
h;rBy'thu Chairman: At that time I was collecting materials for evidence generally, and not against
"By Mr. Saunders: There was then no charge against her., She said she had on the previous
night tucked in the sheet and counterpane, and left them in that state. She told me that in the
morning she found the sheet and counterpane turned twice down. If a blanket had been drawn
frem hurl;.;r:an the sheet and counterpane, the clothes as I found them must have been arranged

" Cross-examined , I swore'the information on which the warrant was issued. I did not do it at
the suggestion of any one. 1 attended Mr. Slack’s examinations at Mr. Kent’s house. Mr. Kent's
attorney was present, but there was no ona there to watch the inquiry for the prisoner. Several
questions wers ‘objected to by Mr Kent's attorney, and ‘they were not answered in my hearing. 1
questioned the prisoner as to where she had lived before, and, as far as T know, she answercd
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been doing, and he said, :’ 'I.:Z;'paning the water-closet.”” The nurse then “k:&u lf'gﬂn:lhil[il1 h:hh!:aht?u:n‘g
n?ythn'l - and Ila_a.aul # Na, upon which the nurse remarked, * And you won't, "On Monday, the
13th July, the prisoner was brought in a trap, by Superintendent Foley, to witness's house, where
she was to remain for a little time. She had several conversations with the nurse about the child,
and she said she thought some one must have secreted himself in the house. Witness asked, * How
could t.IJ:e;,r get ing" and prisoner said, 1 don't know anything about it; I cannot say.” During the
week witness rnmarka?‘, " The cot being folded down like that, Idon't think anyome could have
taken out the hl_r:'tnket. The prisoner said it was a small blanket, and that it had been drawn out
underneath. Witness said she thought it impossible any one could have taken the child out and
left thebed in that position, and that it was quite impossible for one person to do it. The nurse
replied, *“1 don't know, but I did not touch the cot ; that was ns I found it.” She then asked the
nurse what she thought about Miss Constance Kent, and she said that she could not do it, and that
as to Master William he was more fitto be a girl t.hi.'l:l a buy. The nurze told her that nn"l.hu night
of the murder she slept more soundly than usual, and on being asked how it was she did not hear
any one coming into the room, she said they might have done something to her nose which caused
her to sleep. itness asked if she thought Mr., Kent did it, and she replied that she did not think
for one moment that he bad, as he was too fond of his children.

Superintendent Foley here produced the chest flannel which had been found in the water-closet
where the child was discovered.

Mrs. Dallimore said the flannel produced did not appear to have been originally made for a chest
flanmel, but looked more like a portion of an old garment converted into a chest protector. On the
Oth August she went to Rund-hilifﬂoum, and tried the flannel npon each of the female servants,
and before trying it on the prisoner, the latter remarked, * It does not matter if it does fit me; that
is no reason why I should have committed the murder; it might fit many persons.” Upon this
witness said, * Yes, that's true; it fits me, and no doubt would fit many other persons, but they
were not in the house.” The flannel fitted the nurse exactly. This morning witness went to Road-
. hill House, in company with Mr. Wolfe. She went to the nursery, and saw a cot and bed there.

A child was.put in the cot, and she knelt upon the bed, but upon looking across to see if she could
see the child, she could see nothing except a small portion of the pillow. The blanket that was
EII; tl{g cot is a yard and a half in ﬁlngth and a yard 1n width, and would not admit of tucking in at

e sides.

Cross-examined : T have not before mentioned these conversations except at Mr. Slack’s exami-
nation. I took no notice of these conversations at the time. When examined before the magis-
trates I told them the flannel fitted the nursemaid. I did not try the flannel upon either of the
Misses Kent. It might have fitted either of them, or it might fit twenty of the ladies here present.
The nursemaid told me she had slept more soundly on that night becanse she had been up early
with the sweeps in the morning, and had been engaged in scrabbing the room after them.

By the Chairman: When | examined the prisoner on the day after the murder I did not find that
she wore a chest flannel, nor did either of the females in the house wear one.

Sllﬁ&ﬁl!tﬂﬂdﬂlt Wolfe, in answer to Mr. Saunders, said he went with Mrs, Dallimore to Road-
hill House this morning, and had placed the clothes in the crib precisely as the nurse had described
-them to be on the 1st of August.

Mr. Clark, clerk to the magistrates of the Trowbridge division, at the request of Mr. Saunders,
read the following extract from a statement recently made by the nursemaid, but which had not
been taken on oath:—* I ran downstairs and out on the lawn. This was near sbout 8 o'clock,
When I went out of the house Mr. Peacock said, the policeman and others were there. Soon after
this the body of the deceased was brought in. The blanket was on the child. T then ran upstairs,
ﬂt'!l% aniug at his cot, saw that the blanket was gone.” This examination was taken on the 9th
0 . i

Mr. yl{ihtnn requested that the whole of the statement should be read, which was done.

In reply to questions put by Mr. Ribton, Mr. Clark said this statement was made at an inquiry
nstituted by the magistrates. Mr. Kent made a statement at the same time. :

Mr. Kent was led and examined upon the statement he had made befuref the magistrates; he
said that upon that occasion he said, 1 believe some one well acquainted with the child in the
house, or some discharged servant, must have murdered the child.” Annie Paul, the housemaid,
had recently been discharged. ;

Mr. Ribton: Do you know that any discharged servant had made use of any expression of re-
venge against your children ?—Witness: Yes. One of them had said my children were horrid chil-
dren. She left in a dreadful rage, vowing revenge against myself and my children, and I was very
warm myself, but not a; much 8o as the girl, who was excessively insolent. This was befurs Cox

. came, about nine months

ME;. Clark also read another statement made by the prisoneron the 27th of July, before tg*
magistrates at Road. This statement was made on oath, on the occasion of the charge being made
ug%:lll:at Gnn?t?i ns& Er.nt. o e i

is concluded the case on the part o @ prosecution. :

S Rihéo Bat K aliovd Hava io nddraﬁ t&p Gl B o }f-ns:b, 5:; as he wished to have
some preparatlon, be hoped the court would adjourn until the following day.

Thcpmgg;iatrattfs, aﬂerpa brief consaltation, acceded to the application, and adjourned at half-past
5 o'clock.

/ ' THURSDAY.
The proceedings were resumed this morning at 11 o'clock, The prisoner continued to maintain a

calm, composed demeanour, attending, as before, very closely, and passing pDumerous written sug-
gestions to her solicitor.”
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Mr. Saunders apprehended it was for the bench to determine whether any " ;
hlﬁ‘?u?b I:‘“FI to say upm}twhat ahﬂ;gi I:En pE‘amler should be committed. - ° o S
. e vaiirman was quite aware that the charge on which a prisoner was commi
direction of the eourt; but, at the same time, looking at the ng;vB cunnequﬂncea:]ffgmw;’?um t::h:
young person whose previons antecedents were known to be respectable, he asked whether it was
intended to charge the prisoner as principal, accomplice, or aceessory after the fact ?
Mr. SBaunders was not instructed to make any apu},iai application as to the form of commitment
supposing the magistrates to cometo the conclusion that such a step should be taken,

MR. RIBTON'S DEFENCE.

BIr. Ribton then proceeded to address the magistrates for the prisoner. He could not, he said,
enter upon a discussion of the facts which had been proved in evidence without returning his thanks
Lo the bench for the great kindness and murtea]: he had experieneed during the course of this in-
vmtigatm‘n‘ for the unl;mqg patience with which their minds had been directad to the various state-
ments which had been laid before them, and for the spirit of fairness and impartiality which had
characterised their conduct at every stage of the inquiry. He entertained the most perfect confi-
dence that the same spirit and love of justice which had animated the bench heretofore would pre-
vail with them to the end, and that when they came to consider what their decision ought to be,
acting as they did in the face of the country, thev would take care that it was such a decision as
would be conformable to truth, and in strict accordance with the principles of justice. Mr, Saunders
had said in his opening speech that the tragedy enacted at Road had sent a thrill of horror through
every home in the country. Unquestionably, this dreadful crime, if wilful erime it was, stood out
alone in the annals of atrocity. ‘To murder a poor innocent, unoffending, and unprotected child
under such circumstances was indead a erime which it would be impossible to describe in fitting lan-
guage. Itwas a crime which might be said to

% blur the eyve of day,
And cast a deeper a{nda upon the dusky brow of night."

But he was afraid that one fact was painfully prominent in this protracted inquiry, viz., that they
were not now any nearer the truth than they wereimmediately after the parpetration of the dreadfil
act at Road. The exertions of the prosecutors—conducted in & manner to which he would presently
allade—bad, unfortunately for the public, unfortunately for the interests of truth, been turned toa
wrong chiannel. That bench, however, had now to consider by what fiend in human shape the
frightful deed was perpetrated. The question before them was, had any evidence been adduced
which would warrant them in sending the accused for trial? He would at the outset direct their
attention to one ar two points which, thongh discussed by Mr. Saunders in his opening speech, had
really no immediate bearing upon the present ease. The first had reference to the time at which the
murder was committed. He submitted that whether it was committed early in the night or to-
wards the approach of morning had nothing to do with the prisoner at the bar. The question of
time could no more affect her than it could any other Earmn who might be charged with the erime.
So with respect to the wound inflict=d after death., Wheéther it was inflicted after death, or whether
the child was still alive and breathing, had nothing to do with the prisoner. It was a speculation
foreign to the present inquiry. Mr. Saunders had made a great deal of the Newfoundland dog, and
of the fact that it was not heard barking on the night of the murder. It appeared, however, that
that circumstance was of no importance whatever as regarded either the prisoneror anybody else,
whether the inmate of the house or a stranger ; because the evidence had proved beyond question
that the dog was enclosed in a yard, and that any might have passed from the drawing-room
window, or even from the front door to the water-closet, if the drawing-room window werea “ blind,”
without being seen by the dog at all. Mr. Saunders had indulged in various ingenious speculations.
He had said, in the first place, that nobody could have broken into the house. That was the only

- part of the case with respect to which there was anvthing approximating to satisfactory proof. Bat

Mr. Saunders had also dwelt upon the impossibility, if not the absolute impossibility, of anybody
having been secreted in the house. In the attempt to prove that -asrupmitiun he had entirely failed.
There were unoccupiad rooms in the house, and in the unoccupied bedrooms, especially, anybody might
have been secreted during the whole of the day on which the murder was committed. It was a
curious fact that Superintendent Wolfe, when he examined the house, was not shown into any of
the uncecupied bedrooms, He was shown into the lumber-room -and another room, and he had told
the court that he did not think anybody could be concealed in either; but so careless was the
manner in which he took his observations of these rooms that he was unable to say whether in one
or the otler there was a cupboard or not. His evidence might be passed over as utterly valueless,
even if the rooms he examined were the only occupied apartments in the house; but it had proved
bevond a dolibt that there were unoccupied bedrooms, and- that anyboedy might have been con-
cealed in oneof them without being seen by any of the inmates,

COULD THE DEED BE COMMITTED BY A STRANGER.

Such being the case, was it possible, was it not within the range of probability, that the murder
was committed by astranger? Mr. Kent had himself stated that a discharged servant left his house
vowing vengzeance upon the children. The matter with respect to that peculiar servant had been to
some extent eleared up ; but Mr. Kent held an office entailing upon hin tue discharge of duties
which might have the effect of rendering him unpopular among mm% persons ; and, :.:.r. all events,
the expressions used by the prisoner, * Ob, ma'am, it is revenge,” and * Ol, it is jealousy,” might have
been, and no donbt were, suggested by the violent and threatening languaye attributed by Mr. Kent
himself to at least one person. 1t might be said that nobody would have concealed himself or hup:
self in the house and tiken revenge on Mr. Kent by the murder of his child. But it did not neces-
sarily follow that murder was contemplated iu the first instance. Perhaps all that was intended was .
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istrates wisely and justly discharged that yvoung lady from custody, although the evidence against
er was considerably stronger than that against the poor girl now at the bar, He said on the day
immediately succeeding this fearful tragedy, the police of course were alive. Inquiries were set on
foot, everybody in the house and out of it were examined, and the result of all this was, that not
a suspicion attached to this poor girl whose case he was pleading. Her statement was heard—a
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tatement proved to be consistent thronghout. Again and again it was told h";rl l:;:rin:ﬂmg rﬂnrgni?:t
iﬁ‘:l Kent‘lvms there, the doctor was there, Mr. Kent was the:e-;ihfat w:f::a: . ;Ecme sk s
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in the same manner, and the same tortuous process, the same £ . - .
to his conduct, as have been applied to ﬂ.‘:a conduct of this poor ;?:? hiruﬂgﬂﬁf_" KRS0 s Mgl

CONDUCT OF THE ACCUSED
The learned counsel next enlarged upon this poi fd—%
conduct through the whole of thfm trmmtiunﬁnﬂt EEEE :gédbernfa“fﬁl:; a::n_::uhto look to her
the case of Miss Constance Kent, the conversations she had with the police, and th ol bl
;z:ah:'t?u‘u?t::: other parties, and I ask you was there ever a case in whifh uuer:h uumm?oueﬂtt:tr:ﬂr::ﬁg
e ek T IR R S R e -
Eeﬂ.mg& of th:ilt melancl'll:m]]y night't‘mm the ﬁra': time whe:“:hzh;t;:fa]::;t hﬂfﬁﬁ"’?&f ﬂ::r?;
& morning, down to the last stateme i
gg:i:dmtth ti: I!,';]Bd ;bout#l u‘uiu{:k;'thnu;nﬂ:ewn::ﬁ:?tu;lpuolfﬁ;nﬂmlimyaliiﬂbsﬁae:??l{:irtlrhsﬁﬁ
r at the door should be left ajar, and she went in herself the last thing ¢ i i
that room. She (the accused) said she slept the whole ni S aC e o sl CHiienin
she wak tired with emmiva}ahnur N pr?wiuu,u ot 0 aﬁlalghﬁ,_ :imd she explained !the, reason—that
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subsequently explained, she thought Mrs. Kent had h ’1-3 I?h Miq et B g, 1a w1
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away the child, and knowing that MEL KEE“. :"m n;u“ﬁge:s;uspmzei' tn‘t:: ﬂﬂ?ﬁﬁﬂl?i hadd'ukm
her, and she lies down and goes to sleep again, and awakes again a little after ﬁ.ﬂ u~;lgle1:u iﬂturh
thonght her mistress had taken the child away, where was the necessity of mentionin i t Elv iz
Doel? What did she then do? She goes at a quarter to 7 o'clock—having emplo ngtli: o
in reading her Bible and saying her prayers, which she was in the habit of du;:: . Sh e
narter to 7 and knocks at the door, and becaunse that knock is not heard by Tr ﬁﬂes{atha
eeps more soundly towards morcing than in the early part of the night) and Mr Ke-nt, who 5?- ‘:
more soundly on that night than he had ever slept before—and because that knodk i mof Heard
;un are asked by these ingenious speculators who conduct the prosecution to infer that she told a
alsehood. At a quarter past 7 she presents herself again, and then she is heard. She asks Mrs
Kent, ** Have you got the child, Master Saville?" She r:apliaa “ He isn't here,".nnd tells her to
try in the {_burung_ ladies’ room, and see if the child was there. Mrs. Kent saw nothing n?{n
about it. as it a far-fetched notion in her mind (the prisoner's) that she had taken it awn%*t
though she had never done so during the time she (the accused) was there? But Mrs. Kent had
qualified her evidence by saying, *If I took the child away it must have been with the knowled
of the prisoner.” No doubt that was in her favour. It was clear she did sometimes. She hE:el
previously done it when the former nurse was there, and was it an nnnatural nuprpnsi?l.ion on the
part of the accused that Mrs. Kent, leaving her child restless, and knowing, also, that a pill had
been m}mmmtnred, had come into the room to see how the child was getting on, and had re-
moved it? Then follows the scene. The child is missed, and then there is this contradiction about
the blanket. One of the Misses Kent is called, and she says that she does not recollect whether
she heard that the blanket was loat before the body was found. Mr. Kent heard of the loss of the
child, gives some directions, and hurries off to Trowbridge for a policeman. He came back, and the
body had been fonnd, and brought into the honse. Does the prisoner act like one who knows any-
thing, or who had any observation or knowledge of that dreadful deed? She remains there subject
and open to mvu&hgamn; It was asked by the chairman if Mr. Kent had been seen speaking to
her ‘t_mﬁ:pre, hevlul'l;. I don’t know that there is anything in that, but she was seen upon the lawn
and in the kitchen, goes about the premises, observes the drawing room window, and tells what
she saw about the footsteps, and which is corroborated by Mrs. Kent. She was in the kitchen
when the men came in, after searching the water-closet, and said they had found nothing, after
searching a long time: and then she observes, “And you won’t find anything now,” a remark
which anyone might have made. She remains there the whole of the next week. She doesn't
conceal anything, and she says, “If I knew anything about the murder I wonld tell: what ad-
vantage would it be to me to keep it secret?” She remains within the walls of that afflicted
houselold for two months; the police have had her under their surveillance the whole of this time,
and she never supposed that the slightest suspicion attached to her, except the broad fact that she
slept in the room from which this child was taken on the very night on which the deed was com-
mitted. Hearing of her condition, in which she is subjected day after day, and week after week,
to this sort of inquisitorial investigation by the police, her father comes after her, and takes her
away with him, and she sends a letter to Mr. Superintendent Foley, telling him of her arrival,
and saying, “1f I am wanted, to throw any additional light on the matter, here Iam." She knows
nothing of the fact that Mr. Slack has thought proper to subject her to his analytical inquiry,
where she has no professional man to watch over her interests. To her amazement and astonish-
ment, as well as her family, like a thunderclap it falls upon her—she finds that a policeman ar-.
rives at her father's house, armed with a warrant for the purpose of bringing her here. Can you
fix upon one single fact in her conduct throughout this transaction on which there is even a pri
facie case against her?
The Learned Counsel concloded by thanking the bench for the courtesy, impartiality, and
tience which they had shown throughout the case, and hoped that in the interests of truth and
justice they would declare there was no evidence to warrant sending his elient for trial. (The learned
tleman’s speech, which occupied about three hours in delivery, was at the conclusion loudly

applanded.)

DISCHARGE OF THE PRISONER. : _
The magistrates then withdrew to deliberate in private, and were absent about half an bour. On

their return,
The Chairman said: We do not think that a sufficient primé facie case has been established for







. from his service after the event, while he had no scruple in casting suspicion against a
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sgems scarcely possible that such an act could be committed without leaving some atains on
the clothes of the murderer. Ought we not, therefore, to ask which of the inmates had the
best opportunity of disposing of such evidence of erime before the police arrived—before
any search took place—before there was any suspicion of murder at all? My, Kent is stated
to have left the house in his carriage to seek a policeman who lived at a distance. What
sort of a carriage did he travel in—who ordered it—who prepared it—who saw Mr. Kent
enter it—did he leave the premises alone, or accompanied by a servant—who did he meet
on his journey—is the precise road he took known—has it been searched thoroughly—what
sort of a horse did he drive—was it a spirited animal that would not stand while its master
absented himself for a short time ; or a quiet, dull beast ?

The nurse’s conduct, to say the least, appears suspicious ; it was undoubtedly grossly
negligent, yet Mr. Kent has shown no animus against her. He did not even dismiss her

discharged nurse, who has been shown to have had nothing to do in the matter.

On the other hand, the nurse, deseribing the murdered child as a nasty little tell-tale,
and openly avowing her suspicions of Constance Kent, has spoken highly of Mr. Kent's
lelfmﬁ;!ter for kindness to his children. Between Mr. Kent and the nurse there is clearly no
ill-will.

Everything tends fo indicate that the murder was committed early in the night. Had it
been committed before Mr. Kent went to bed, and had he had a share in it, any noises in
the house would have excited no suspicions in the inmates, and would have been easily
explained by him had they disturbed any of the family. In that case the dog would mot
have barked, there would have been plenty of time to arrange the bedelothes, and to prepare
any bloody clothes for removal in the carriage in the morning. Why did Mr. Kent lock up
the policemen? The men are eaid to bave been sent to his house to protect the family ;
againgt whom, or what, and how could they do so if they were locked up ?

It is very possible that some or all of these questions may bave been already answered
satisfactorily for Mr. Kent, but it does not appear from the published evidence that they
have been ; they are in everybody’s mind and in everybody's mouth, and it is for the interest
of Mr. Kent, if he is innocent, and for the interest of justice, if he is guilty, that they shall
be publicly met and dealt with.

CoMMON BENSE.

Sir,—A sentence of which I was the author is misquoted in the excellent letber of
‘“ Common Sense,” in the Times of Monday. Mrs. Kent has never stated that her husband
“ was not away from her side for more than a quarter of an hour” on the fatal night ; but
that, * had Mr. Kent been away a quarter of an hour she must have known it.” The question,
““Where was Mr. Kent during that quarter of an hour " is therefore irrelevant.

“Common Sense” is wrong in supposing that Elizabeth Gough has constantly exculpated
Mr. Kent to the inerimination of Miss Constance. She has expressed her strong conviction
that * it eould not be Constance,” but has shown her diserstion—if, indeed, she is not guilty—
in expressing no unfounded suspicion of any one.

“That the precincts of the road leading to Trowbridge should be more carefully searched
than they have yet been, and that the possibility of any article of attire having been
burnt by the library fire—if such existed—while the police were bolted in to the back
premises—not kitchen merely—should be considered, I would strongly urge.. : -

Demeanour is a most uncertain test, but so far as it goes, I am hound to say that Elizabeth
Gough has repeatedly assured me, and also others more competent to judge than Lam, of
her entire innocence, with an earnestness and apparent sincerity calculated to im us
with the truth of her affirmation. 8o far from her having been observedly intimate with the
family subsequent to the oecurrence. it is a fact that outwardly at all events they treated her
with marked reserve and suspicion; and did not permib either of the children to sleep in her
room.

The disappearance of Miss Constance Kent's night-dress has been greatly misunderstood.
Nothing has been proved rendering it at all impossible that one of her dresses, clean or
soiled, was destroyed on the night of the murder. Whether it was abstracted from her bed,
her drawers, or from among the clean clothes just returned from: the wash, that night
remaining in the lumber-reom, has not been showmn. A

Your correspondent, dating * Oxford,” in the Zimes of yesterday, suggests that the place in
which the child was found might yet contain'the knife. 1 am in a position, from personal
tbservation, to speak to the contrary. = The seat, floor, and roof have been either taken up,
or thoronghly examined. ) i

The euggegtinn in your leader of Saturday has been attended to and police surveillance of
the house, if not more active operations, has been resumed. e
I am, Sir, yours faithfully,

ATBERT

" Frome, Oct. 24, GROSER.
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